CHAIRMAN'S FOREWORD

Group net income was £5,691
million in 1996, 30% higher than
the previous year’s record. On an

estimated current cost of supplies
basis, which excludes the effect of
gains and losses from inventory
holdings, earnings were £5,303
million, 23% up; 15% up if special
items are excluded.
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Last year I was confident that changes in organisation and attitude
would lead to improved performance. Although we are still at an early
stage, the results for 1996 are encouraging - demonstrating how the
organisation has driven the change process forward and achieved an
excellent financial performance. I believe that we should do even better
in the future, and that the Group will continue to deliver growth in
shareholder value.

These results were achieved in mixed conditions. The significant
increase in Exploration and Production earnings reflects higher oil
prices, as well as increased production and lower costs, The rise in
Refining and Marketing earnings was largely the result of inventory
holding gains - these businesses face continuing tough competition and,
in particular, pressure on marketing margins. Chemicals earnings fell in
difficult trading conditions.

The Group’s financial position remains very strong. Cash flow
from operating activities was £10.7 billion, 13% up on 1995. Capital
expenditure was £7.0 billion. At year end, cash, cash equivalents and
short-term securities amounted to £7.3 billion. Total debt was
£7.0 billion.

Return on average capital employed was 13.2%, up frem 10.6%. This
was satisfactory in itself. It does not mean that we have achieved our
objective of a sustainable 12% return when conditions are less favourable.
However, [ believe that we are on track towards achieving this goal.

Earnings per share rose to 63.8 pence. A final dividend of
22.5 pence per Ordinary share is recommended, bringing the total
for the year to 36.9 pence, 11% higher than for 1995. An increase in
capitalisation is proposed. If approved, two further Ordinary shares
will be issued for each one held.

Looking forward, there are reasons to be optimistic about the
world economy. However, business conditions in the developed and
developing worlds are diverging. Developing countries are achieving
high levels of economic growth, and their energy needs are increasing
rapidly. Growth is slower in the industrialised world, and greater energy
efficiency may limit increases in consumption. Competitive pressures
are intensifying everywhere.

Shell companies have many strengths - people, assets, technologies,
organisation, capital, reputation - to help them pursue the opportunities
of such a world and meet its challenges as well as its inevitable
surprises. Our businesses have made great strides in improving their
operational effectiveness and customer service, and have clear strategies
for profitable growth,

Most important is the quality of our people - their skills, their

creativity, their commitment to improve, their capacity to learn and



adapt, and their drive for success. We are enriched by their cultural
diversity within our shared corporate values. They are our ambassadors
to the world - to our customers, suppliers and contractors., the
communities within which we work - and in the societies 10 which we
contribute. I thank them all for their efforts in achieving success.

With increasing globalisation there is, not surprisingly, a growing
focus on the roles and responsibilities of multinational enterprises. As
the most international of businesses, the petroleum industry is naturally
at the centre of this debate and must respond to particular concerns
about the environmental impact of its operations and products.

The Group’s Statement of General Business Principles - first
published over 20 years ago - reflects our shared values such as
honesty, integrity and respect for people. These principles, which are
regularly reviewed, recognise our responsibilities to shareholders,
employees, cusltomers and society.

The latest review — which involved widespread consultation -
confirms their pérlinence but clarifies some aspects. It emphasises
procedures designed to ensure that all employees understand and
follow these principles, recognising “that it is vital that our behaviour
matches our intentions’

Shell companies do not participate in party politics. They believe

they have the right to speak out on matters affecting their businesses

CONTRIBUTING TO SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

sustainable development has been defined as meeting the needs of

the present generation without compromising the ability of future
generations to meet their own needs. Shell companies support this goal,
which they see as a journey of continual but steady change towards

a better quality of life for all. They contribute to each of its three
inseparable pillars — economic development, environmental protection
and social responsibility.

Economi¢ development

As commerdial enterprises, Shell companies make their primary
contribution by providing essential energy and other products, creating
wealth and pursuing technological advance.

Economic development depends on increasing supplies of affordable,
convenient and safe energy. For many years the nulk of these must come
from fossil fuels, However, alternative energy sources are becoming
increasingly competitive, and energy markets are likely to become

more varied. There is also potential to achieve much greater energy
efficiency. Shell companies are making significant improvements in the
resource and energy efficiency of their operations. Some are contributing
to the development of commercially viabie alternative energy.

and — where they can make a contribution - the community. They
recognise a responsibility to express support for fundamental human
rights within their legitimate roles as businesses.

The principles also reflect the commitment which Shell companies
make to contribute to sustainable development, as described below.
All sectors of society have a role i‘n achieving this goa!. However, this
involves inevitable trade-offs between different objectives, which
concern society as a whole and not just businesses.

I believe that Shell companies stand second to none in the way they
seek to fulfil their business responsibilities. We shall continue to do so.

Al the end of June this year | shall be retiring as Chairman and, as
already announced, the Board has appointed Mr M Moody-Stuart as my
successor. Mark Moody-Stuart has been a Managing Director of Shell
Transport for six years and, in commending him to you, I would iike to

take this opportunity of wishing him every success in his new post.
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John Jennings, Chairman
March 13, 1997

Environmental protection

Shell companies systematically pursue continuous improvermnent in their
environmental performance. They do so in accordance with their Health,
Safety and Environment commitment and policy — in the context of
their particular ecological, social and economic conditions. They also
contribute to reduging the impact of the use of their products.

There are stili many uncertainties about the impact of increasing
atmospheric concentrations of man-made carbon dioxide on global
climate. Howaver, there is now sufficient scientific evidence 1o support
taking prudent precautionary action.

Saocial responsibility

Shell companies are major, long-term investoss in developing countries -
providing employment, business opportunities and tax revenues.

They support the human development, on which these countries’
economic progress depends, by helping to develop essential technical,
organisational and commerciat skills. Many also make a significant
contribution to the community through their social programmes.



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Earnings and dividends

71896 1995 1994
pence per 25p Ordinary share

Dividends e
nterim ; o _____‘.77"7‘____1_9i 129 o2
dmal L 225 204 159

___77 o 369 333 271
Earmings . 638 480 451
Net assets 448.8 4616 4376

* Proposed final dividend, subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on
‘\ay 14, 1997 The final dividend will be paid on May 2}, 1597 to Membess on the Register on April 18,
1997 and to holders of Bearer Warranis who surrender Coupon No. 197
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1996 1995 1994

U3 dollars per New York Share t

Dividends U
Inteim o 1.77 152 1.36
Final e ~ + 2 187
¥ 383 323

Earnings L TTses ase an
Net assets 4564 4288 4096

t One News York Shate = sin 25p Ordinary shares.

The US dollar figures for earnings and ne1 assets are transfations of the above sterling amounts
{refer to page 59 for details)

Undat the current Double Taxation Conventions between the UK and both the USA and Canada,
qualifying US and Canadian resident holders of New York Shares receive an amount equal to the
imputation tax credit concunently with \heir dividend, less a deductions for UK incame tax at 15% on
the combined amount of the dividend and such tax credit. Amounts shown are US dollar equivalents of
the dividend and tax credit at time of payment before deduction of income tax a3 15%.

t The actual amount 10 be paid will be determined by the US$/E exchange rate ruling on May 23, 1997

Share prices

1996 1995 1994

London Stock Exchange

pence per 25p Qrdinary share

Highest . 157 80 T8
Lowest 827 692 656
Year end 1012 852 696
[ e - .
New York Stock Exchange

US dollars per New York Share 1

Highest 103.13 8200 7175
Lowest 76,63 6425 5688
Year end 102.38 8138 6538

The “Shel” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. |

Earnings and dividends
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aging Directors

ARD OF DIRECTORS

John Jennings CBE FRSE Chairman

Born March 30, 1937 A Director and a Managing
Director of the Cornpany since 1987 and Chairman
since July 1993, A Group Managing Director

since 1987

Sir Antony Adand GCMG GCVO

8o March 12, 1930. A non-executive Director since
1991, Entered Diplomatic Service in 1953. Permanent
Under-Secretary of State, Foreign and Commonwealth
Office, and Head of the Diplomatic Service 1982-86.
H M Ambassador to the USA 1986-91. A Director of
Booker ple. Provost of Eton College.

The Lord Armstrong of liminster GCB CVO

Born March 30, 1927 A non-executive Director since
1988, Joined Treasury in 1950. Secretary of the Cabinet
1979-87 and Head of Home Civil Setvice 1981-87.
Chairman of Bristol & West Building Society and
Biotechnolagy Investments. A Director of B-AT industries,
N M Rothschild & Sons, RTZ Corporation and Robeco
Group NV. Chairman of the Trustees of the Victoria and
Albert Museum and Chancellor, University of Hull.

Sir Peter Holmes MC*

Born September 27, 1932, A Director since 1982,
Chairman 1985-93 and a Group Managing Director
1982-93.

Mark Moody-Stuart* :

Born September 15, 1940, A Director and a Managing
Director of the Company and a Group Managing
Director since 1991.

Professor Robert O'Neill A0

Barn Novernber 5, 1936. A non-executive Director since
1992, An Australian citizen, served in the Australian
army 1955-68, Director of the International Institute for
Strategic Studies 1982-87. Chichele Professor of the
History of War and a Fellow of All Souls College, Oxford
since 1987 Honorary Fellow of Brasenose

College, Oxford.

sir Ronald Oxburgh KBE FRS

Born Novernber 2, 1934. A non-executive Director
appointed January 10, 1996. Scientific appointments
1960-88. Chief Scientific Adviser, Ministry of Defence
1988-93. Appointed Rector, Imperial College of Science,
Technology and Medicine, in 1993.

sir William Purves CBE DSO

Born December 27, 1931. A non-executive Director since
October, 1993. Joined The Hongkong and Shanghai
Rark in 1954 and currently Chairman of HSBC Holdings
plc, Midland Bank plc and the British Bank of the Middle
East. A Director of The Hengkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Ltd, Marine Midiand Bank and East Asiatic
Company Ltd A/S.

* standing in 1997 for re-election as a Director of the Company.



RT OF THE DIRECTORS

an

ennings will be retiring from the office of Chairman and Managing
of the Company on June 30, 1997, the date of his retirement as a
Aanaging Director of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companigs.
ird has elected Mr 0 Moody-Stuart as Chairman with effect from
997.

= other Directors pay tribute to the significant contribution John

s has made tc the Board since he was appointed a Director 10 years
1 particularly since 1993 whilst Chairman. The Board is pleased to
hat Mr Jennings will continue to hold office as a Director of

npany.

s

rent Directors of the Company are shown on page 4; all served as

s throughout 1996 except Sir Ronald Oxburgh who joined the Board

aary 10, 1996.

. already announced, the Board will recommend to the Annual General

g the election of Mr P 8 Watts as a Director of the Company with

rom July 1, 1997. Subject to his efection and with effect from the

ate, it is intended that he be appointed a Managing Director of the

ny and shall also become a Group Managing Director. iMr Watts was
1945 and entered Group service in 1969 as a seismologist. He has

variety of technical and managerial posts and in 1994 was appointed

al Co-ordinator Europe. Since 1996 he has been a member of the

ate Centre as Director — Planning, Environment and External Affairs.

1e Lord Armstrong of llminster and $ir Peter Holmes will retire by

- at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Articles of

stion and, being eligible, Sir Peter Holmes will offer himself for re-

n. Lord Armstrong, having reached the age of 70, will not be offering

¢ for re-election and will retire at the conclusion of the Annual General

ig to be held on May 14, 1997.

yd Armstrong has been a non-executive Director of the Company
988 and the Board records sincere appreciation of his services over

riod.

nder the Company's Articles of Association Managing Directors are not

«d to retire by rotation with the cther Directors and offer themselves for

tion by the shareholders. This arrangement has been enshrined in the

ny's Articles of Association since incorporation and was until recently

:ommon practice. However, many now regard such exemption from

1ent by rotation as incompatible with modern principles of full

atability. As firm supporters of good governance through openness and

atability the Board does not wish to take issue with the growing body

nion that no member of a public company Board should be exempt

he obligation to offer themselves periodically for re-election and in
the Managing Directors of Shell Transport will offer themnselves for

+tion on a reguiar basis. When the Articles of Association are next

jed a provision to this effect will be proposed.

\ceordingly, one of the Managing Directors, Mr M Moody-Stuart, will

down at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and will offer

if for re-election by the shareholders.

o Director has, or during the financial year had, a contract of service

he Company. No Director is or was materially interested in any contract

ting during or at the end of the year that was significant in relation to

ympany’s busingss.

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.).c. B

Activities of the Company

The Company is a holding company which, in conjunction with Royal Dutch
Petroleum Company, 3 Netherlands company, owns, directly or indirectly,
investrents in the numerous companies constituting the Royal Dutch/Sheli
Group of Companies and collectively referred to as ‘the Group”. Royal Dutch
Petroleum Company has a 60% interest in the Group and the Company a
40% interest.

The Company’s principal investments are its direct shareholdings in The
Shell Petroleurn Company Limited, Shell Petroleum N.V. and Sheli Petroteum Inc.

These three companies own, directly or indirectly, the investments
representing the total Group interests in the other companies of the Group
which are engaged in the various branches of the oil, natural gas, chemicals,
coal and other businesses throughout the world. The structure of the Group
is shown on page 14 and described in Note 6 to the financial statements of
the Company.

Having regard to the fact that the Company has no subsidiaries, it is
appropriate to draw attention to the Chairman’s foreword (pages 1 and 2)
and the Discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations and cther information (pages 17 to 32) concerning Group
“companies generally which would have had to be included in this Report
if such Group companies had been subsidiaries of the Company.

Substantial shareholdings

At March 10, 1997, the only interest in 3% or more of the Company’s issued
Ordinary share capital notified to the Company was that of Prudential
Corporation Group of Companies which held 103,098,969 shares {3.11%).

Corporate Governance

Code of Best Practice

The Directors cansider that Shell Transport fully complied with the operative
provisions of the Code of Best Practice published by the Committee on the
Finandial Aspects of Corporate Governance. This statement of compliance has
been reviewed by the Company's Auditors, Emst & Young, and their report to
the Board is set out on page 13.

The Directors believe that Shell Transport has adequate resources 1o
cantinue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason
they continue to adopt the going concern basis in the financial statements.

The Directors are responsible for, and have reviewed the effectiveness
of, Shell Transport’s system of internal financial control which is established
to provide reasonable assurance of the safeguarding of its assets, the
maintenance of proper accounting records and the reliability of financiai
information. Such a system of control can provide only reasonabte and not
absolute assurance against material misstatemnent or loss. Key procedures
established which are designed to provide an effective system of internal
financial control include segregation of duties and management authorisation
and review. In addition, Shell Transport safeguards its 40% interest in the
Group, from which it derives virtually the whole of its income, by appointing a
number of Directors to the Boards of the Group Holding Companies; and by
the appointment of 50% of the membership of the Group Audit Committee,



» Audit Committee

ree nan-executive Directors of the Company appointed to the

Audit Commitiee are Lord Armstrong, Professor R J ONeill and
liam Purves (Chairman). The three members appointed by the
sisory Board of Royal Dutch are Mr ) 8 H van Engelshoven, Mr K O P&hl
\r ] O Timmer. The Committee reviews the financial reports of the Royal
/Shell Group of Companies and considers the Group internal control
dures as well as the results of the Auditors’ examination of the
v financial statements.

neration and Succession Review Committee

wree non-executive Directors of the Company appointed to the

neration and Succession Review Committee are Sir Antony Acland, Sir
Holmes and Sir Ronatd Oxburgh. The three members appointed by the
visory Board of Royal Dutkch are MrT € Braakman, Mr K v Cassant and

€ van Wachem (Chairman). The Committee makes recommendations on
ms of remuneration with respact to Group Managing Directors and

s matters relating to the succession to the positions of Group

wing Directors.

The London Stock Exchange has published ‘Best Practice™ provisions

ding the composition and operation of remuneration committees and
smuneration policy, service contracts and compensation payments for
tors. The Board of Shell Transport confirms: (i) that the joint Committee’s
yosition and operations comply with the Best Practice provisions and

at in framing remuneration policy the joint Committee has given full
ideration to the Best Practice provisions.

The philasophy for remuneration of Group Managing Directors, including
» who are also Directors of the Company, is cansistent with that for senior
agement throughout the Group: to attract and retain high-quality staf{ at
vels and motivate them towards exceptional performance. It seeks to

all senior staff with the goals of the Group and its various businesses,
with shareholders’ interests.

The total remuneration of Managing Directors is reviewad annually.
aular attention is given to the relationship between Managing Directors’
ies and those of senior managers in the Group. The level and structure of
Ineration in each country reflects the competitive environment within that
Wry. The level of remuneration is based on scales which are adjusted in
ight of both external and internal camparisons. Within these scales
/idual sataries of Managing Directors are usually progressed over a period
yree years from appointment. In 1996 Managing Directors’ salary scales
2 increased by 5%.

Pensions for Managing Directors are reviewed and maintained at a level
iparable in relative terms to retirement benefits granted to other senior
wagers in the Group.

performance-related remuneration is provided in the form of an annual
-pensionable bonus with a maximum level of 40% of salary. Bonuses from
plan also flow to certain semior managers. The bonus granted is based on
1ssessment of Group financial and operational performance.

Longer-term incentives for Managing Directors together with senior
ragers throughout the Group are provided through Group Stock Option
s which have been in operation since 1967 It is believed that these
smes provide an effective method of aligning the interests of Group Senior
ragers, incdluding Managing Directors, with those of shareholders.

Considaration is given on an individuai basis to the granting of options
each year.

Details of the total remuneration and benefits of each Director are set
out in Note 9 on pages 11 and 12.

Directors Nomination Committee

All Directors are members of the Directors Nomination Committee. The
Committee is responsible for approving alt nominations to the Board for new
appointments or reappointments of non-executive Directors.

Directors' share interests in the Company
These interests, as set out in the table below, include any interests of a spouse
or infant child and are all beneficial.

e oy
December 31, 1996
25p Crdinary shates

January 1, 1996

Mr ] S Jennings 23,400 23,400
Mr M Moody-Stuart w000 T 60000
GrAmony Adand © 2000 © 2000
lord Ammstrong ieo0 T 2s00
Sic Peter Holmes T 1) T 30256
Professor RJ O'Neill ’ a7 T
Scromid Odburon T N Toss
e T T 1000 1.000

+at date of appointment January 10. 1996

No Director had an interest in either of the two classes of Preference shares
during the year.

There were no changes in the above interests during the period from
December 31, 1996 to March 10, 1997

Share options

Certain Group companies have option plans, the operation of which during
1996 is summarised in Note 23 to the Group financial statements on page 53.
The $hell Petroleum Company Limited and Shell Petroleurn NV. are two of the
companies with such plans for executives, the shares invalved being those of
the Company and Royal Dutch.

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited also operates a savings-related
share option scheme which has been approved by the Inland Revenue under
the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, Under this scheme options over
shares in the Company are granted to employees of UK Group companies at
prices not less than the market value of the shares on a date not more than
30 days before the date of grant of the option and are normally exercisable
after completion of either a five years' or a three years' (from 1997)
contractual savings period.

No issue of new shares is involved under any of the plans or schemes
mentioned above.

Details of Directors' interests in options relating to Shell Transport shares
are set out in Note 9 on page 12.



>r payment policy

ry Regulations issued under the Companies Act 1985 require a public
w to make a statement of its policy on the payment of trade craditars.
liding company with no business other than the holding of shares in
Jies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group, the Company has no trade

s but for the information of shareholders the statement that will

in the Directors’ Report for 1996 of Shell UK. Limited, the principal

ng company of the Group in the United Kingdom, will confirm that

K. complies with the CBI's Prompt Payers Code of Good Practice.

ial statements and dividends

ancial statements of the Company appear on pages 8 to 12. Earnings
year amounted to £2,115.2 million, of which £1,129.0 miltion is

le for distribution and £926.2 million represents the Company's share
iings retained by companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.

n November 4, 1996, an interim dividend of 14.4p per Ordinary share
id,

1o Directors have decided to recommend a final dividend for 1996

3p per Ordinary share which would make 36.9p per share for the
ubject to approval at the Annual General Meeting, this will be paid on
1, 1997 to Members on the Register on April 18, 1997 and to holders
rer Warrants who surrender Coupon No. 197.

alisation issue
rectors recommend that the Ordinary share capital of the Company
{ be increased to £2,500 million and a capitalisation issue made 1o

iry shareholders on the basis of two new shares for each existing share.

solutions necessary to give effect to these recommendations are set

the Notice of the Annual General Meeting convened for May 14, 1997.

sr from the Chairman giving the background to the capitalisation
sals also accompanies this Annual Report.

‘ors

% Young are not seeking reappointment as Auditors of the Company
v of discussions presently taking place concerning the prospect of
yoviding in the future certain other services to companies of the Royal
/Shell Group.

rice Waterhouse have signified their willingness to act as Auditors of
smpany. Accordingly, a resolution to appoint Price Waterhiouse as

Jrs wilt be submitted to the Annual General Meeting.

der of the Board
‘unsiff, Secretary

113, 1997 X\
Jgom M

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.h.c.



fit and Loss Account

IANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE “SHELL” TRANSPORT AND TRADING COMPANY, p.lL.c.

Balance Sheet

19961

‘i995I

1994’

December 31, 1995l December 31, 19951

income of Group companies.

he earnings per share amourits shown above, which are disciosed in accordance with Financial
orting Standard No. 3, those relating to earnings for the year attributable to sharehalders are, in the
Jien of the Directors, the most meaningful since they reflect the full entitlement of the Company in

£ milfion £ million
e from shares in companies of Fixed assets
oyal Dutch/Shell Group (Note 3) 1,1219 10994 919.8 Investments Shares {unlisted) in
st and other income 14.4 140 9.4 companies of the Royal
1,136.3 1,113.4 929.2 Dutch/Shell Group (Note 6) 14,870.6 15,1881
mistrative expenses 39 38 36
1,1324 1,1096 9256 Current assets
a1 profit on ordinary activities (Note 4) 34 33 1.9 Debtors Dividends receivable from
-ibutable profit for the year 1,120.0 1,1063 9237 companies of the
Share of earnings retained by companies of Royal Dutch/Sheli Group 633.7 656.6
the Royal Dutch/Shell Group (Note 3) 986.2 485.7 57041 Other debtors 34 35
Earnings for the year
attributable to sharcholders 2,415.2 15920 14938 Cash at bank  Shori-term deposits 254.0 2493
Cash 6.3 0.7
istement of retained profit 897.4 2101
1996 1995 1994I Creditors: amounts due within one year
£ miflion Amounts due to companies of
ibutable profit for the year 1,129.0 11063 9237 the Royal Dutch/Shell Group 123.6 1118
ibutable retained profit at Corporation tax 4.1 43
nning of year 1123 1103 854 Unclaimed dividends 5.9 5.5
1,241.3 14,2166 10091 Other creditors and accruals 1.9 16
uct  Dividends on non-equity shares {Note 5) Preference dividends accrued 0.2 02
First Preference shases 0.1 01 0.1 Ordinary dividend proposed 745.8 676.1
Second Preference shares 0.5 05 0.5 8815 799.5
0.6 08 0.6
1,240.7 1,216.0 1,0085 Net current assets 15.9 1106
‘wet  Dividends on equity shares; 25p Ordinary shares
Interim of 14.4p in 1996, 129p in 1995 Totat assets less current liabilities 14,886.5 15,298.7
and 11.2p in 1994 477.3 4276 371.2
Proposed final of 22.5p in 1996, final Capital and reserves
of 20.4p in 1995 and 15.9p in 1994 745.8 676.1 5270 Equity interests:
1,223.1 1,103.7 898.2 Called-up share capital (Note 7)
tributable retained profit at end of year 17.6 1123 1103 Ordinary shares 828.6 8286
Revaluation reserve — Investment {Notes 3 and 6) 14,0283 14,3458
1996 1995 1994  Profit and loss account 17.6 1123
pence 14,8745 15,286.7
nings per 25p Ordinary share
3,314,503,242 shares in issue Non-equity interests:
tributable profit for the year 340 334 279 Called-up share capital {(Note 7}
re of earnings retained by companies of First Preference shares 20 20
Royal Dutch/Shell Group 29.8 146 17.2 Second Preference shares 10.0 100
‘nings for the year attributable to shareholders 63.8 480 45.1 120 120
Shareholders’ funds 14,886.5 15,2987

John Jennings, Chairmapiand Magaging Director

March 13, 1997
\ j



ment of total recognised gains and losses

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. n

Notes to financial statements

-ash, increased during 1996 from £111.1 million to £11 7.3 million.

1996 1995 1994 1 Accounting policies and convention
£ millian The accounting policies of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, plc
able profit for the year 1,129.0 1,063 923.7 are explained in the relevant notes.
2d surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of The financial statements on pages 8 to 12 herein have been prepared in
ants in companies of accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and with applicable accounting
1l Dutchishell Group (Note 6) (3175) 7929 4516 n4ards apart from the matter described in Note 3. They have been
wcognised gains and losses prepared under the historical cost convention modified by the revaluation of
1 to the year B11.5 18992 13753 the investments in companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group (see Note 6).
'ment of cash flows 2 The Company
; : . The “Shell” Transpert and Trading Company, plc, ane of the Parent
1996 1995 199  Companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies, is a holding
Emilion  comany which, in conjunction with Royal Dutch Petroteum Company, owns.
s on investments and servicing directly or indirectly, investments in the numerous companies referred to
nee collectively as ‘the Group®. Shell Transport has no investments in associated
ds received from companies of undertakings other than in companies of the Group.
al Dutch/Shell Group 11448 9726 8595 Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport provide,
received 144 146 80 inter alia, that notwithstanding variations in shareholdings Royal Dutch
ds paid: Preference shares (0.6) ©86) {06)  and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregate net assets and in the
@1 0 33 aggregate dividends and interest received from Group companies in the
sh inflow/(outflow) from returns proportion of 60:40. It is further arranged that the burden of all taxes in the
estments and servicing of finance 11555 9826 8636 nature of or corresponding to an income tax leviable in respect of such
dividends and interest shall fall in the same proportion.
on The 60:40 arrangements referred to above have been supplemented by
doration tax (paid)irecovered (3.5) a4 13)  further arrangements, beginning with Group dividends payable to the Parent
Companies in respect of 1977, whereby each Parent Company is to bring into
- dividends paid account towards its share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group
ry shares (1,153.4) (9546) (8286)  .ompanies tax credits and other tax benefits which are related to the liability
to tax of a Group company and which arise to the Parent Company or which
jement of liquid resources (short-term deposits) would arise to the holders of its Ordinary shares if there were to be an
sh inflow/(outflow} from managesment immediate full onward distribution to them of Group dividends {for which
'd resources “an @43)  (400)  nyrpose alt such shareholders are assumed to be individuals resident and
subject to tax in the country of residence of the Parent Company in question).
sing
rease/(decrease) in amounts due to 3 Share in the income of Group companies
ies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group ns 130 4 Shell Transport's share in the net income of Group companies of £5,690.9
rillion, £4,375.2 million and £4,069.6 million for the years 1996, 1995 and
sel(Decrease) in cash 5.6 an 1.1 1934 respectively, is as foliows:
1 January 1 07 54 43 1996 1995 1994
£ eillion
1t December 31 6.3 07 5.4 Distributions from Group companies
and imputation tax credits referable thereto 1,402.3 1,3743 11497
jebt, being amounts due to companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group deduct _Imputation tex credits 2804 2748 2299
Distributions from Group companies 11219 10994 9198

Share of earnings retained by Group companies

out of net income {and reflected in the movements
in the Investment reserve — Note 6} 986.2 485.7 570.1
2,108.1 15851 14898




5 companies’ net income is arrived at after deducting Group and
jated companies’ tax and minority interests. Shell Transport's share in
deductions amounted, in the case of taxation, to £2,001.8 million in
,£1,394.1 millien in 1995 and £992.6 milton in 1994, and for minority
w5ts to £68.2 million in 1996, £46.6 million in 1995 and £30.2 million
94, The share of income before these deductions was £4,178.1 million
96, £3,025.8 miflion in 1995 and £2,512.7 million in 1994.
The income and net assets of the companies of the Group have been
lated in conformity with the accounting policies described on pages 39
and are shown on pages 36 and 37 of the Group firancial statements.
2 policies differ in certain respects from accounting principles generally
sted in the United Kingdom, notably in respect of the provision for
red taxation. Provision for deferred taxation in the Group financial
ments is made using the comprehensive liability method rather than by
ance only to the amounts considered to become payable within the
eeable future as required by Statement of Standard Accounting Practice
P} No. 15.
Having regard to the arrangements between Shell Transport and Rovyal
h (see Note 2), it is the opirion of the Directors that it would have been
sading for Shell Transport to account for an income entitlernent and
tment other than that stated in the financial statements of the Group.

which is incorporated in the Netherlands (consisting of the whole of its

44 issued ‘B shares of N.fl. 5,000,000 each). The remaining 60% equity
shareholdings in these two companies (consisting of 153,514,395 *A” shares
of £1 each of The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and 66 *A° shares of
NLfl. 5,000,000 each of Shell Petroleurn NV are held by Royal Dutch.

Shell Transport also holds 1,600 Class *B' shares of U5 $1 each in Shell
Petroleum Inc. which is incorporated in the State of Delaware, USA. These
shares, together with the 2,400 Class *A” shares of US $1 each in that
company heid by Royal Dutch, carry voting control of Shell Petroleumn Inc.
but are restricled in regard to dividends to 12% of their par value per annura.
Shell Petroleum NV, holds the remaining 1,000 shares of US $1 each in Shell
Petroleum ‘nc., which are unrestricted in regard to dividends.

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited, Shell Petroleurn N.V. and Shell
Petroleumn Inc. own, directly or indirectly, the investments representing the total
Group interest in the other companies which, with them, comprise the Group.

Having regard to the arrangements between Shell Transport and Royal
Dutch (see Note 2), the investrnents of Shell Transport in Group companies are
stated at the Directors’ valuation at an amount equivalent to Shell Transport's
40% interest in the Group net assets.

This valuation comprises the following:

rdingly, no adjustments have been made by Shell Transport as required by 1996 1995
> No. 1, Accounting for Associated Companies, to restate its share in the £ millicn
nie of and its investments in the companies of the Group so as to accord Cost of Shell Fransport's investments in Group companies 1784 1784
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Kingdom. Shell Tansport's share of:
Profits capitalised by Group companies 785.0 783.2
ax on profit on ordinary activities Farnings retained by Group companies : 13,393.8 12,4094
Group currency translation differences
o 1996 1995 1994 {arising on aggregation) 5134 18171
£ million 14,870.6 15,188.1
sration tax at 33% in respect of interest income The difference between the cost and the amount at which the investments
wdministrative expenses 34 33 19 are stated in the Balance Sheet has been taken to Revaluation reserve.

axation liability arises in respect of income from shares in companies of
Sroup as this income consists of distributions from a UK resident company
th are not subject to taxation.

Shell Transport's share of taxation borne by Group and associated

panies is given in Note 3.

sreference dividends

Jends on the First and Second Preference shares were formerly at the

s amounts of 5Y2% and 7% respectively. Under the Finance Act 1972, as
‘irmed by the Finance Act 1976, the dividend rights were reduced to

% and 4.90% respectively. The tax credits normally available to

-holders for the two dasses of Preference shares were equivalent to

1% and 1.63% respectively for dividend payments made between January
992 and April 5, 1993, and 0.96% and 1.22% respectively for payments

r April 6, 1993

investments in Group companies

| Transport has 40% equity shareholdings in The Shell Petroleum Company
ted which is registered in England and Wales (consisting of the whole of
02,342,930 issued ‘8" shares of £1 each} and in Shell Petroleum M.V

The movements in the Revaluation reserve - Investment are represented by:

1996 1995

. £ million

As at January 1 14,345.8 13,5529
Share of eatnings retained by Group companies

out of net income 986.2 4857
Share of Group currency transtation differences

for the year (1,303.1) 307.2

(317.5) 7929

Asat ecember 31 14,0283 14,3458

The earnings retained by Group companies have been, or will be, substantially
reinvested by the companies concerned and any taxation unprovided on
possible future distributions out of any uninvested retained earnings will not
be material.

The Company will continue to hold its investments in Group companies.
However, as the investments are stated in the Balance Sheet on a valuation
basis, it is necessary to report that, if the investments were to be disposed of
for the amount stated, a taxation liability of approximately £1,522 million
would arise {1995: £1,710 millian),



re capital

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l-<. m

The emoluments of the other Directors of Shell Transport in affice during

mber 31, 1996, the share capital of the Company was. 1996 were:
Tk d‘_‘ﬂ;‘;ﬁ' 1996 1995 1994
Authorised fully paid £
4 Sir Antony Acland .
ares Director's fees 20,000 20,000 20,000
shares of 25p each 7900000000 828625811 Commiuee fees - 3,750 3,750 3,750
yshares oo 23,750 23,750 23,750
sronce shares of £1 each "T3000000 2000000 T T
weference shares of £1 each TTI0000000 10000000  Lord Armstrong
T o 13,000,000 12000000  Director's fees 20,000 20,000 20,000
o - 313000000 840625811  Committee fees 3,750 3,750 3750
ind Second Prefecence shares confer on the holders the right to a fixed curmulative dividend — 23,750 23,750 23730
n priority to Ordinaty shares but do not have any further rights of participation in the profits or
“he Company. Sir Peter Holmes
Director's fees 20,000 20,000 20,006
ditors’ remuneration Committee fees 3,750 1875 -
ses of Shell Transport amounted to £9,811 in 1996, £9,635 in 1995 Holding company fees 21160 21765 206%
518 in 1994, Other fees amounted to 3678 in 1996, £3,584 in 1995 Tnert 24687 23939 2334
108 in 1994, 69,597 67,579 64,002
ectors’ emoluments Professor R J O'Neill
‘oluments of the current Managing Directors of Shell Transport were: Director’s fees 20,000 20,000 20,060
Committee fees 5,625 5,625 1875
o 1996 1995 1994 25.625 25625 21,875
£
leninings (Chairman) Sir Ronald Oxburgh
m;_—“" I T T o Director’s fees 19.515 - -
| Director R 40,000 40,000 40000  Committee fees 1,875 N N
e T T T T  ageaz2 40276 447243 21,391 Z Z
- T TTTT7381 14543 9613
ocorelated element 124,000 95,600 66,750  Sir William Purves
. contributions o - - Z  Directors fees 20,000 20,000 20,000
- e 677,703 620919  S63606  Committee fees 4,675 3,750 1875
- 24,675 23.750 21875
Vioody-Stuart
and fees T T Directors’ total emoluments
TOrecor 20000 20000  Salaries and fees
er services 393627 383276 390,706 in respect of services as Directoss 224401 226846 293869
s o o ; in respect of other services 907,330 868,595 847,562
'{ak:;-c_et;ela-:é?eliérrnem- ST _96375” __T_?TUU o ---55,025 Ferformance-re{ated elernent
1 contributions ' o © 7T Tle387  inrespect of other services T 220375 172700 122775
T o T T "TSi0002 480376 483118 135,806 1268141 1264206
i F—’_eﬁ-si;;{ contributionsm T T
"~ in respect of other services - - 16,387
B - 1351806 1268341 1280593
Directors' and past Directors’ pensions
in respect of other services T 390,600 382445 379429

Of the emoluments and pensions shown above £202,941 in 1996, £195,317
in 1995 and £242316 in 1994 were borne by Shell Transport and charged in

the Profit and Loss Account.






ions/Retirement Benefits
rincipat sources of Maraging Directors’ pensions are the Shelt
ibutory Pension Fund {for service in the UK) and the Shell Overseas
ibutory Pension Fund {for previous service overseas). Both Funds are
ad henefit plans. Managing Directors contribute 4% of relevant earnings.
ses are not pensionable. Managing Directors retire on June 3¢ fellowing
60th birthday. The maximum pension is two- -thirds of their remuneration
fing bonuses There are aiso provisions, as for all members’of the above
for a surviving dependams benefit of two-thirds actual or prospective
on, ar\d a lump sum death in service benefit of three times salary.
he e"nptoymg cofhpanies contrlbute to the Funds on the advice of
irigs. flor the Shel Contnbutory Penuon Fund no contributions have been
'reﬂ djs r1ng the: 1ast few years.
Details of acurutd benefits to'date are shown below:

The number of Directors, including the Chairman, whose emoluments,
excluding pensions and pension contributions, feli within the prescribed
ranQes wWas:

1996 1995’ 1994
£5.001 to £10,000 : 1
15001 to £20,000 Z 1

£20,001 to £25,000
£25 001 to £30,000

E40 Q01 to £45, 000
145,001 10 £50,000 - -
£465,001 to £470.000 - -

£480,001 to £485,000 . 1
£510,001 to £515,000

e I R L ——- ¥ T ]

Annual Totat

Years of pension annual

Group earned  pension

service during as at

Age 8¢ at as at 1996 311296
TTA2%6 311296 £000 £000

m opt|ons
¥ the Directors under all 1ae stock option pians of Group
Ak Shonvn below:

s I e T . L Y

Nusate, of options Market
price &t
At Suring the year Al Exercise date of Expuiry
3 1.196 Granted  Exerdsed 311296 nmce exercise date
:$ jenpings
" 108,000 - 108000 - 546p 962p 101297
- 150,006 - " - 150,000 635p -~  B1298
" 150,000 T - 150,000 'ssap ~ 141299
. -‘;-'rsaooo - - 158,000 860p - - 131200
A Mobdy-Stuart T
i 108,060 108000 - 4s3p  1003p 121296
108,000, - C - 108,000 546p < 101297
108,000 - - 108000 695p - 81298
i 108,000 - - 108000 681p - 147299
o ntboo - - 111000 - 860p - 131200
S 111000 . - 111000 978p - 111201
5 '1 109000 ’

111,000 216,000 1,004,000 -

he’ amve options refate to Shell’l’ransport Ordnnary shares. No options
ed duhng the year. All opiions are exercisable from grant at market price
dlscount) at that time. The middie market price- of the Ordmary shares on
ember 31,1996 was 1011.5p and the price range dunng the year was
pto 1057p .

Thep'g were no changes in the above mterests 1n op'lons durmg the

od f|om December 31 1996 to March 10, 1997,

£560,001 to £565,000 -
£620,001 to £625,000 - 1

£675,001 to £680,000 1 -

Notes

1 There were two Managing Directers L srouabaut 1994 1395 and 1996.
Mr S Jenhings was Chairman and the higrest naid Diector in each of
these years.

"2 Pension contributions: Salaries/fees pa,iable to Managing Directors, totalling

£771,500in 1996, £730,750 in 1995 and £714,000 in 1994, count for
vension purposes in the Shetl Contributory Pensic- fund. The payment of
empldyers‘ contributions to the Fund, which is onen to United Kingdom
amployees of the member companies, hias becn suseanded since January 1,
1950 because of the financial position of the Fur.d.

3 For share options exercised by Directors during 1996 the difference
between the market value of the shares o the date of exercise and the
consideration due on those shares was in aggregate:

Mr }S Jennings £449,280
Mr M Moody-Stuart  £561,600
£1,010,880

Note: The above’ figures take no account of whethe: or not the Director immediately sold the shares:
the gams would te reduced by income tax and expenses



ZTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

act of the preparation of financial statements

pfaniesEAct 1985 requires the Directors to prepare accounts for each
ear which give & true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
1y and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period. In
those accounts, the Directors are required to:
swtable accounting pelicies and then apply them consistently;
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
‘Lwhether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject
‘material departures’ dlsdosed and explained in the accounts; and
are the accpunts on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate
resume that the Company will continue in business.
actors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which
- with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
1y and to enable them to ensure that the accounts comply with the
-ies Act 1085. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of
npany and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
n of fraud and other irregularities.

JRTS OF THE AUDITORS

. Members of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.
se audited the financial statements on pages 8 to 12, which have
repared under the historical cost convention as modified by the
:tron of the investments in companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
 the basis of the accounting policies set out on page 9.
ctwe responsibilities of Directors and Auditors
cribed above the Company’s Directors are responsible for the
ation of the financial statements. It is our responsibility to form an
ndent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to
our opinion to you.

»f opinion

nducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by
iditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis,
tence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial

sents. It also includes an assessment of the sigrificant estimates
dgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial
rents, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
sny’s circumnstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

» planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
¢planations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
snt evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements
se of material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other

larity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
-acy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

on

opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
1irs of the Company as at December 31, 1996, and of its profit for the
hen ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
anies Act 1985.

e
% Young, Chartersgd Accountants
ered Auditor, London, March 13, 1997

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. m

To The “Sheil” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.¢.

In addition to our audit of the financial statements we have reviewed the
Directors’ statement on page 5 concerning the Company’s compliance with
the paragraphs of the Code of Best Practice specified for our review by the
London Stock Exchange and their adoption of the going concern basis in
preparing the financial statements. The objective of our review is to draw
attention to any non-compliance with Listing Rules 12.43(} and 12.43(v).

We carried out our review in accordance with guidance issued by the
Auditing Practices Board, and assessed whether the Directors’ statements on
going concern and internal financial control are consistent with the
information of which we are aware from our audit That guidance does not
require us to perform the additional work necessary to, and we do not,
express any opinion on the effectiveness of either the Company’s system of
internal financial control or its corporate governance procedures nor on the
ability of the Company to continue in operational existence.

Opinion

With respect to the Directors’ statements on internal financial controf and
going concern on page 5, in our opinion the Directors have provided the
disclosures required by the Listing Rules referred to above and such
statements are consistent with the information of which we are aware
from our audit work on the financial statements,

Based on enquiry of certain Directors and Officers of the Company, and
examination of refevant documents, in our opinion the Directors’ statement
on page 5 appropriately reflects the Company’s compliance with the other
paragraphs of the Code specified for our review by Listing Rule 12.43().

3
Ernst & Young, Chartéred Accountants
London, March 13, 1997
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Individuals

I | \ndividuals
- |l and and
. L o
‘ ! Institutions Institutions

The “Shel”
Transport and
Trading
Company, pl.c.

Royal Dutch
Petroleum
Company

Netherlands
. 60%

UK
40%

. Parent Companies

As Parent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleurn
Company and The “Shell” Transport and Trading
Company, p.l.c. do not themselves directly ‘
ergage in operational activiti\és.They are public
companies, one domiciled in the Netherlands,
the other in the United Kingdom.

The Parent Companies directly or indirectly
own the shares in the Group Holding Companies
but are not themselves part of the Group. They
appoint Directors to the Boards of the Group
Holding Companies, from which they receive
income in the form of dividends.

Shareholdings
There are some 235,000 shareholders of Royal
Dutch and some 270,000 of Shell Transport.

Shares of one ar both companies are listed and
traded on stock exchanges in eight European
countries and in the USA.

The estimated geographical distribution of
shareholdings at the end of 1996 was:

Royal Dutch'  Shell Transponl Combined'
% % %
United Kingdom 1 96 39
USA 43 4 27
Netherlands 41 * 25
Switzertand 9 v S
France 3 v 2
Germany 1 * 1
Luxembourg 1 * 1
Belgium 1 * -
Cthers * - .

* Less than 1%.

R |

| The Shell
| Petroleum
Shell Company Shell
‘ etrol‘leum NV Limited Petroleum Inc*
Netherlands UK USA
HEEEX - '
AN S ! ;
L . B L ' !
1 ‘;| 1 t
Vo Service : !
' ‘ Companies ' :
' A | X
i, it ot ] 1

. ‘pperating'Companies in Shell Oil
.rnore than 120 countries Company
(other than Shell Oil Company
| USA

‘I and its subsidiaries)

Ty

' o~
: shareholding relationship pA Advice and services

lt Petroleurn NV, holds equity shares in Shell Petroleum Inc.
-y are non-controlling but entitle it to the dividend flow from

- company.

Group Holding Companies

Shell Petroleum NV. and The Shell Petroleum
Company Limited between them hold all the
shares in the Service Companies and, directly or
indirectly, all Group interests in the Operating'
Companies other than those held by Shell
Petroleum Inc.

Service Companies

Shell International BM.

Shell International Limited

Shell International Exploration and Production B.V.
Shelt International Petroleurn Company Limited
Shell international Chemicals BV.

" Shell International Chemicals Limited

Shell Internationale Research Maatschappij BV.

Shell International Ol Products BV.

Shell International Trading and Shipping
Company Limited

Shell International Gas Limited

Shell Coal Intemational Limited

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

The main business of the Service Companies is
to provide advice and services to other Group
and associated compariies, exchuding Shell
Petroleum Inc. and its subsidiaries. The Service
Companies are variously located in the
Netherands or the United Kingdom.

Operating Companies
Operating Companies are engaged in various
branches of the oil and natural gas, chemicals,

coal and other businesses throughout the world

{see page 16). The management of each
Operating Company is responsible for the
performance and long-term viability of its own
operations, but can draw on the experience of
the Setvice Companies and, through them, of
other Operating Companies.
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)ING AND SERVICE COMPANIES - MANAGEMENT

»up Managing Directors are (feft to right): S L Miller,

UP MANAGING DIRECTORS

ember$ of the Board of Management of
Jutch and the Managing Directors of Shell
1t are ‘also members of the Presidium of
ard of Directors of Shell Petroleum NV,

ling Digectors of The Shell Petroleum

wy Limnited and Directors of Shell Petroleum
e Group Holding Companies). As such, they

nerally:known as *Group Managing Directors”.

1ey are also appointed by the Boards of Shell
«um NV. and The Shell Petroleum Company
ito0 aijoint committee known as the

ittee of Managing Directors, which considers
wvelops objectives and long-term plans. The
'an of this Committee is Mr C A ) Herkstrdter
€ \flcé{hairman Mr J S Jennings.

A var{ ‘den Bergh is also Director of Finance.

“ox succeeded § A de Keei as Group Controller in March 1997,
Nikgraal succeeded R M Sprague a5 Dicector in March 1997
iprague succeeded C E Fay as Direcior i lanuary 1997

s

| e e
" Royal Diitcshell Group of Companies 15

M A van den Bergh, J § Jennings, C A J Herkstréter, M Moody-5Stuart.

PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVES OF THE SERVICE COMPANIES

Corporate Centre
R M Cox’ Group Controller
P D S Hadfield Director — Human Resources
S M G Hodge Group Treasurer
€ J Knight Director — Corporate Advice Unit
1 H Schraven Director - Legal
P B Watts Director -
Planning, Environment and External Affairs

Exploration and Production
} A Colligan Director -

Regional Business Asia-Pacific and South America
H G Dijkgraaf? Director -

Strategy and Business Services
A J Parsley Director - New Business Development
H ] M Roels Director -

Regional Business Middle East and Africa
R M Sprague? Director - Regional Business Europe
T N Warren Director —

Research and Technical Services

4. PG Turgenville took up the position of Director in February 1997
5. Wvan de Vijver succeeded H G Dijkgraaf as Chied Executive
in March 1997

Qil Products

W A Loader Director - South Zone

G J van Luijk Director -
Research and Technical Services

P D Skinner Director -
Strategy and Business Services

L E Sioan Director ~ East Zone

P G Turberville? Director - Europe Zone

R Walvis President and Managing Director -
Shell International Trading and Shipping
Company Limited

Chemicals
JW Dawson Director ~ Specialities
G M Ferris Director —
Petrochemicals outside Europe
E Henkes Director -
Strategy and Business Services
1-P Meutin President -
Shell Chemicals Europe Limited
8 Stouthamer Director —
Research and Technical Services

Gas and Coal

W van de Vijver® Chief Executive -
Sheil International Gas Limited, Shell Coal
International Limited




COUNTRIES OF OPERATIONS

Western Europe

1l

b { | Key

I Trme countries throughout the world in which the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of E Exploration ~ oil/gas N Natural gas

! (?lmpames has operatlons are listed below. The nature of the operations P Production - oil/gas C  Chemicals — manufacturing
i carr!ed out in each country is indicated by letters against its name as shown R Refining O Other business interests

! inﬂthe key opposite. M Marketing - oil products/chemicals

/ Africa Middle East and South Asia Western Hemisphere
|
Aastna EPMN Angola EM India €M Argentina EPRMC
Belglum MNCO Botswana M Jordan M Bahamas M
Denmark EPRMNCOC Burkina Faso M Oman EPMN Barbados M
F‘nland M Cameroon EPM Pakistan ERM Belize M
France RMCO Cape Verde M Saudi Arabia R C Bermuda M
Germany EPRMNCO Chad €M Sri Lanka M Bolivia MN
Glbraltar Congo EQ Syria EPN Brazil PMNC
) Greece M Céte d'ivoire EM Turkey RM British Antilles & Guyana M
lce!and M " Djibouti M United Arab Emirates EPM N Canada EPRMNCO
: ]reland. Reptiblic of M Egypt EPMN Yemen EPM Chile MCO
it Ialy RMCO Eritrea M Colombia EPM
) . ;Ltjn.(embourg M Ethiopia M Asia-Pacific Costa l-%ica M .
i ! Netherlands EPRMNCO Gabon EPM Dominican Republic R M
1 'Morway EPRMN The Gambia M Australia EPRMNCO Ecuador M
' gﬁartuga! M Ghana M Brunei EPRMN El Salvador RM
' :sbain MC Guinea M Cambodia M French Antilles & Guiana RM
§Weden R M Kenya RM China EPM Guatemala M
;S;witzerland RM Lesotho M Fiji M Haiti M
United Kingdom £PRMNCO Mali M Guam M Honduras M
' ; Mauritius M Hong Kong M Jamaica M
Cl s, Central and Morac?o M Indonesia EM M‘exico M
Namibia £M Japan RMC Nicaragua M
Eastern Europe :
Niger M Laos M Panama M
Albanla E Nigeria EPMN Malaysia EPRMN Paraguay MO
Bulgarla M Réunion M New Zealand EPRMNCO Peru EM
Croatla M Senegal EM Papua New Guinea M Puerto Rico M
Czech Republic RM Somalia E Phiiippines ERM Surinam M
Estoma M South Africa RMCO Singapore RMC Trinidad and Tobago EM
Hungary M Sudan M South Korea M C Uruguay MO
, !(azakhstan E Swaziland M Taiwan M USA EPRMNCO
:,Latvia M Togo M Thailand EPRMNC Venezuela PMO
ilithuania M Tunisia M Vanuatu M
Poland M Uganda M Vietnam EM
Romanla EM Zaire PM
Russ:a PMN Zimbabwe M
§lovakla M

- Slovenia M



OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS
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lTher

‘ctwnes in some 45 countries — with production in
28 Of these, the United States, the United Kingdom,
Oman and Nigeria are the biggest producers.

i

lare Group Exploration and Production

Albapla. Exploration proceeded in two

onshare blocks.

Anéﬁla: Exploration of two offshore blocks
coniifived with the diling of two wells. A 50%
interé:st was acquired in a further deep-water block.
Argentina: Exploration continued in the offshore
Colorado basin.

Auéi}i'alia: Further acreage was obtained in the
Timpr Sea. Gas reserves in the Perseus field, in the
North West Shelf, were substantially increased

follow:ng appraisal drilling.
%Canada Additionat leases were cbtained in the
jAthabasca oil sands in northern Alberta;

'! .commeroal development options are being studied.
uPIanmng continued for the development of the
Sab!e natural gas field, offshore Nova Scotia.

Chad A Memorandum of Understanding was
sugned for the proposed developrment of extensive
oil’ reserves in the Doba Basin in southern Chad. If
app{oved, the project will include a 1,000-kilometre
pipelline through Cameroon to the Atlantic coast.
Chlna Shell's share of production from offshore

; Xl]lang fields in the South China Sea rose from

: 15,000 b/d to 28,000 b/d. Exploration licences

. werjg awarded for an offshore block next to Xijiang

i an‘d:fan onshore block in the Bohai basin, in north-

eSstern China.

Congo A new deep-water block was acquired.

Cote d'lvoire: An exploration licence was obtained

' for the deep-water Entente block.

Denmark Record oil and gas production was
achleved and two new offshore fields were
b[cLlught into production.

Eggrpt: An exploration licence was awarded for the
M;:truh block, substantially offshore. A gas sales
ai_;?reement was signed for the Obaiyed field in the
Wéstem Desert.

Faiklands: An exploration ficence was abtained in
the islands’ first offshore bidding round.

Gabon: The Ineka exploration permit — north-west
ofithe Rabi field — was obiained.

Germany: Record gas production was achieved.
India: Exploration continued in Rajasthan.
indonesia: Following encouraging seismic rasults,
development studies began for the Kepodang gas
field, offshore eastern Java. Exploration continued
offshore north-east Kalimantan.

Kazakhstan: The world's largest seismic survey
was completed in the Kazakh sector of the Caspian
Sea. An interest was obtained in an exploration
venture in northern Kazakhstan, A joint venture with
a Russian company, Rosneft, was established to
participate in a consortium formed to build and
operate an oil pipeline from western Kazakhstan
through the Russian Federation to the Black Sea.
Malaysia: A production-sharing contract was
signed for the SK-E block located, in waters as
deep as 2,000 metres, off Sarawak’s prolific Baram
Delta. The M1 gas field was brought on stream for
the LNG-Dua development - the second of 11
offshore gas fields to be developed. A new
production-sharing contract guarantees a supply of
gas to the LNG plant until 2020.

Namibia: A successful exploratory appraisal well
was drilled in the offshore Kudu gas field.
Netherlands: An exploration well drilied from
Lauwersoog in Groningen found gas underneath
the Waddenzee. It was announced that the
Slochteren gas field would be renovated.

New Zealand: A fioating production, storage and
offtake vessel (FPSQ) was commissioned in the
Maui field near New Plymouth {North Island},
Nigeria: Construction of facilities to supply gas to
the Bonny Island LNG plant started - 40% of the
supply from Shell operations wilt be associated gas.
which is produced with off, substantially reducing
gas flaring. Environmental work included upgrading
facilities, replacing flowlines and restoring sites.
Improved community relations reduced oil loss
from disruptions by 80%. Over 200 community
assistance projects were completed. A second
deep-water exploration well was started.

Norway: The completed Troll facilities were
officially opened by King Harald of Norway. Gas
began flowing from the onshore processing plant
at Kolisnes, near Bergen, to customers in $ix
European countries. Interests were obtained in
several further offshare licences.

Royat Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

Oman: Agreement was reached to supply gas
from fields in central Oman to an LNG plant, which
is now under construction with an expected
completion around 2000.

Pakistan: An exploration well was dritlled in the
onshare Kirthar block, and a second well was
started at the same location.

Peru: Work began on appraising the major
Camisea gas reserves in Cuzco department. The
proposed development plan involves piping natural
gas and condensates over the Andes to Lima.
Romania: Three exploration wells were driiled in
the Transylvania region.

Russia: A joint venture was formed to develop the
Salym ol fields in west Siberia. The Russian
authorities were notified of a commencement date
for the production-sharing contract for ofl and gas
field developments offshore Sakhalin Island.
Ukraine: Four exploration blocks were acquired in
the Ukrainian sector of the Black Sea.

United Kingdom: The Guillemot and Teal fields
were brought into production using the Anasuria,
the largest FPSO in the North Sea. First gas was
delivered from the Schaener field. Brent Charlie
platform resumed production — the second of the
three platforms to be upgraded as part of the £1.3
billion Brent redevelopment. Work on evaluating
alternative decommissioning options for the Brent
Spar continued.

United States: The Mars field - the largest
discovery in the Gulf of Mexico for 25 years — was
brought into production using a tension-leg
platform in a record water depth of 890 metres.
Gas production began from the Popeye field, and
the Phase Il expansion of the Tahoe field was
commissioned. Work continued on other
deep-water fields to be brought into production in
1997, including Ram/Powell (380 metres) and the
Mensa gas field (1,650 metres).

Venezuela: In Lake Maracaibe production from the
Urdaneta West oil field was raised to 26,000 b/d.
The main production platform was brought close
to completion.



_EJ:R!\IION AND PRODUCTION

3r€ Group Exploration and Production

es1|n solme 45 countries — with production in
these the United States, the United Kingdom,

and ngena are the biggest producers.

da: Exploratlon proceeded in two

re blocks

la: Exploratlon of two offshore blocks

ued wath the drilling of two wells. A 5G%

it was %cqmred in a further deep-water block.

tina: \L:ixploration continued in the offshore
do basin.

alia: Further acreage was obtained in the

Sea. Gas reserves in the Perseus field, in the

West Shelf were substantially increased

gng appralsal drilling.

ia Add|t|ona[ leases were obtained in the

asca onl sands in northern Alberta;

erc:ai development options are being studied,

ng con;mued for the development of the

néturé:-:\:llfgas field, offshore Nova Scotia.

tA Meinorandum of Understanding was

| for th?é proposed development of extensive

=rves‘iﬁ the Doba Basin in southern Chad. If

sed, the project will include a 1,000-kilometre

e throUgh Cameroon to the Atlantic coast.
Shell‘s share of production from offshore

1 fi elds in the South China Sea rose from

p bld to 28,000 b/d. Exploration licences

awarded for an offshore block next to Xijiang

1 on;hore block in the Bohai basin, in north-

n China,

oA 'néw deep-water block was acquired.

d" Ivo:re An exploration licence was obtained

H deep-water Entente block.

ark: Record oil and gas proeduction was

ed, and two new offshore fields were

ht mto production.

AN qxploratlon licence was awarded for the

h blociic, substantially offshore. A gas sales
nent \quas signed for the Obaiyed field in the

mn Déjs,ert.

nds: An exploration licence was obtained in
snds’ first offshore bidding round.

i The Ineka exploration permit — north-west
Rab: fleld was obtained.

Germany: Record gas production was achieved.
India: Exploration continued in Rajasthan.
indonesia: Following encouraging seismic results,
development studies began for the Kepodang gas
field, offshore eastern Java, Exploration continued
offshare north-east Kalimantan.

Kazalkhstan: The world's largest seismic survey
was completed in the Kazakh sector of the Caspian
Sea. An interest was obtained in an exploration
venture in northern Kazakhstan. A joint venture with
& Russian company, Rosneft, was established to
participate in a consortium formed to build and
operate an il pipeline from western Kazakhstan
through the Russian Federation to the Black Sea.
Malaysia: A producticn-sharing contract was
signed for the SK-E block located, in waters as
deep as 2,000 metres, off Sarawak’s prolific Baram
Delta. The M1 gas field was brought on stream for
the LNG-Dua development - the second of 11
offshore gas fields to be developed. A new
production-sharing contract guarantees a supply of
gas to the LNG plant until 2020.

Namibia: A successful exploratory appraisal well
was drilled in the offshore Kudu gas field.
Netherlands: An exploration well drilled from
Lauwersoog in Groningen found gas undemeath
the Waddenzee. It was announced that the
Slochteren gas field would be renovated,

New Zealand: A floating production, storage and
offtake vessel (FPSO) was commissicned in the
Maui field near New Plymouth {North Istand).
Nigeria: Construction of fadilities to supply gas to
the Bonny Island LNG plant started — 40% of the
supply from Shell operations will be associated gas,
which is produced with oil, substantially reducing
gas flaring. Environmental work included upgrading
fadilities, replacing flowlines and restoring sites,
Improved community relations reduced o loss
fram disruptions by 80%. Over 200 community
assistance projects were completed. A second
deep-water exploration well was started.

Norway: The completed Troll facilities were
officially apened by King Harald of Norway. Gas
began flowing from the onshore processing plant
at Kollsnes, near Bergen, to customers in six
European countries, Interests were obtained in
several further offshare licences.

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

Oman: Agreement was reached to supply gas
from fields in central Oman to an LNG plant, which
is now under construction with an expected
completion around 2000.

Pakistan: An explaration well was drilled in the
anshore Kirthar block, and a second well was
started at the same location.

Peru: Work began on appraising the major
Camisea gas reserves in Cuzco department. The
propased development pian involves piping natural
gas and condensates over the Andes to Lima.
Romania: Three exploration wells were drilled in
the Transylvania region.

Russia: A joint venture was formed to develop the
Salym oil fields in west Siberia. The Russian
authorities were notified of a commencement date
for the production-sharing contract for oil and gas
field developments offshore Sakhalin Island.
Ukraine: Four exploration blocks were acguired in
the Ukrainian sector of the Black Sea.

United Kingdom: The Guillemot and Teal fields
were brought into production using the Anasuria,
the largest FPSQ in the North Sea. First gas was
delivered from the Schoener field. Brent Charlie
platform resumed production - the second of the
three platforms to be upgraded as part of the £1.3
billion Brent redevelopment. Work on evaluating
aiternative decommissioning options for the Brent
Spar continued.

United States: The Mars field - the largest
discovery in the Gulf of Mexico for 25 years — was
brought into production using a tension-leg
platform in a record water depth of 890 metres.
Gas production began from the Popeye field, and
the Phase Il expansion of the Tahoe field was
commissioned. Work continued on other
deep-water fields to be brought into production in
1997 including Ram/Powell (980 metres) and the
Mensa gas field (1,650 metres).

Venezuela: In Lake Maracaibo production from the
Urdaneta West ail field was raised to 26,000 b/d.
The main production platform was brought close
to completion.
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

OIL PRODUCTS

Refining

Shell companies have either full or partia
ownership of 54 refineries located in 33 countries.
Approximately two-thirds of the Group’s world-wide
capacny based on financial ownership, is located
in Europe and North America. In increasingly
competltnve markets there is 3 continuing drive to
bc)ftih improve refinery efficiency and rationalise the
6v%ral| refining network. There is also continuing
em’phasis on improving the environmental
performance of Shell refineries and products.
France Government approval is being sought

to 5|gn|f|cantly reduce throughput at the Berre
‘mery in south-gast France. The Nanterre
IUbncants blending plant will undergo a major
redevelopment programme.

Germany The Hamburg lubricants plant became
the first in the German oll industry to be registered
uerer the European Union's Environmental
Menagement and Auditing Scheme.

Philippines: A new bitumen manufacturing plant
was opened in Pilila, Rizal.

Switzerland: The Cressier refinery is being offered
for sate.

Thalland The new Rayong refinery (Shell 64%)
became operational. The 145,000 barrels-a-day
reflnery will help meet Thailand's rapidly growing
demand for oll products.

Unlted Kingdom: Streamlining of operations at
the Shell Haven refinery was progressed.

lﬁvestmenl to further reduce sulphur dioxide

- “‘ ., .,
i@hrssions from the Stanlow complex n Cheshire

f\b;\‘ras announced

United States: A maior mvestment programrme

ai the Martinez refinery in Cahforma was

‘completed, enabling 1t to produce more of the

reformulated gaschnes reguired by new

environmental standards

ﬁnarketing

|
“Mare Shell gasoiine s sold around the warbd than

crapapies are e the

i ants Jn_u::'m.g

tJGlmleum Aok L PG aned Brbumen Eyer T

vy coqne HUY e tnes e, it

the new Shell *Retail Visual Identity’ as a result of a
continuing world-wide programme to upgrade
Shell retail networks The programme also includes
the improvement of underground installations in
order 1o protect soil and groundwater. New Pan-
European business structures were formed for
aviation fuel, LPG and lubricants. The Group's return
to Formula One with Ferrart saw three victories in a
challenging developrment season. Top-leve
motorsport plays a vital role in the development
and testing of high-quality, high-performance fuels
and lubricants. Ferrari recommends that only Shell
lubricants be used in its road cars.
Belgium/Luxembaourg: Fina's LPG business

was purchased.

Cambodia: A new bulk bitumen depot was
opened in Kompong Som.

Canada: Service stations in Calgary and Vancouver
were upgraded as the first stage of a major
redevelopment of the retail network.

Chile: A total of 128 additicnal retail sites were
acquired.

China: A fuels terminal was commissioned at
Tianjin — the first major Shell terminal in China.
Lubricants blending and bitumen plant.s at the site
are being constructed. The complex will be an
important base for marketing Shell fuels and ot
products in north China.

Germany: A network of 44 service slations in
eastern Germany was acquired from Total in a
reciprocal dea! in which Total obtained 38 sites in
western Germany.

Hong Kong: A pioneering recovery service for
used lubncants was started

Hungary: 1he 100th Shell senace station

was opened

India: A lubricants blending plant was
commussioned at Talejah near Bomeay

New Zealand: A 50% siake was acaurred n
Tasman Pactic Faods (Restaurantst Ltd, the
franctise holder for Burger Xing 1in New Zealand.
Oman: The first retail card service m the Sultanate
was laundhed

United Kingdom: fhe 1000th =tail siie 1o be
Spgeacesd e the pewy Shell “Retal bisunl iderimy”
weAs tenerilad o Bedton
Syt fiee of

Venezuela:: A e deghre ants

blending plant began at Valencia in Carabobo state.
Vietnam: A bulk bitumen depot was
commissioned at Vinh.

Trading and Shipping

Shell International Trading and Shipping Company
(STASCO) is the principal trading and shipping arm
of the Ol Products busingss, trading nearly four
million barrels of crude oil and products each day.
STASCO operates 36 crude cil and product carriers
and 20 LNG/LPG carriers. The fleet recorded the
lowest ever frequency of personnel injury.
Singapore: A néw international ship manning
company was established.

South Korea: The Megara, the last of five double-
hulled 298,000 deadweight tonnes crude oil

carriers, was delivered.

NATURAL GAS

Shell companies are collectively the world's largest
private gas producers with production in 17
countries, led by the Netherlands and the United
States. Group equity sales rose 10% in 1996

ta 223 million cubic metres (8,354 million cubic feet
a day.

Australia: The North West Shelf LNG project began
defivering additional supplies of gas to Japanese
customers. Further expansion of the Karratha LNG
plant - nearly doubling its capacity by 2003 -
being considered.

Bolivia: A successful bid was made for an interest
in the national gas transportation system. This
ncluded a stake in the planned Bolivia-Brazii
nipeline, which will offer important future gas
business opportunitias

Brazil: In early 1997 an interest was obtained n
the gas distribation ulilily for 540 Paulo

Brunei: & nev: gas priong ayreement was reacherd
with the Bruner government Third-party gas
supplies wilk expand delivenas from the Lumat LNG

piant to 200 shipments 3 vear from 2007

Canada: Megstiations are under wav t market alt
Shell Carada’s natiral aas throagh o omt venture
i b boshat ] han an o eerest The deal aould

make the yerture ane i e Jargest gas marketers

nr Mortn Ammernca



AThg UNG Dia plant 30 Bniaio o
1
sweegded produchon taigels A ot

1ds agreed for the Heve cpment of a the

|v;h Wo Uld create the worid's largest LG

“mplex An addiional interest was

n the3 Shell Middle Distliates Synthesis
Rm[uli\ji-which praduces some 453,000
rear c;f environmentally supenor waxes
< from fgas,
: Const}uction of the LNG plant on Bonny
anted. Seven tankers will deliver LNG from
mlhon ionne per annum plant to customers
e beglnmng in 1999,
LOnstrLctlon of the LNG plant at Qalhat on
fof Oman started following a 25-year sales
%n“t w:th the Korea Gas Corporaticn.

s‘from Ithe 6.6 million tonne per annum
I‘commence in 2000,
:nles DlSCUSS‘.OnS started on a plan to

the Ba;aan nuclear power plant, which was
)mmiigioned into a gas-fired plant, s0 as to
c:al:se\gas reserves from the Malampaya
nago deep -water gas fields offshere north-
Iwan. ;
-ela: Dja:evelopment of the Cristébal Coldn
yect has been defarred.

O

NCALS

mpanies operate one of the world's largest
amical businesses. Restructuring - through
= alliarices, joint ventures, acquisitions and
ent -‘&ogether with extensive capitat

ent should result in a portfolio of leading
)usine}sses capable of long-term profitability
wth, Major initiatives during 1996 included:
s for a world-wide additives merger with
,hemlgal Company; agreement with BASF
formation of a European polyethylene joint
; the %ale of the fine chemicals businesses;
 launch of NEODOL as the global brand for
atergéht alcohols and ethoxylates.

The P:aulinia manufacturing plant for the
p!as'liE elastcmer KRATON came on stream.
a: The chemicals business of Sheli Canada
orporéted as Shell Chemicals Canada Ltd, 2
owned Group company.

ltaly: The neoe p‘,ﬁ,u{ four

the productan ol
polyetiviens terephthalate (TEN 15 on arget f
completion e 19497

Mexico: Lonstiuctinn of the Altarmra PET

plant cortpued

Netherlands: The go-ahead was giver for the
constiuction of a major styrens monamer and
propylene nxde manufacturing plant 2t Moerdifk,
with BASE Agreement was reached for the long-
term supply of up to 250,000 tonnes a vear of
styrene 1o BF.

Singapore: Work continued on the major
expansion of the petrochemicals complex. New
production capacity for olefins, potyolefins, styrene
monemer, propylene oxide and pelyols - due to be
brought into production in 1997 — will serve the
rapidly growing Asia-Pacific market.

United Kingdem: The first manufacturing piant
for CARILON, the new Shell high-performance
engineering thermoplastic, began production at
Carrington to serve a global market.

United States: Commerdial production started of
CORTERRA, a new Shell polymer arousing interest
in the textile and carpet industries.

Vietnam: A wholly-owned Group chericals
company was established - the first such foreign-

owned venture in Vietnam.

COAL

Coa! sales rose by 5% to 18.5 million tonnes as a
result of higher production in Australia and
venezuela and greatar traded volumas. International
trade in thermal coal grew strongly, primarily in the
Pacific rim. independent electricity generators are
increasingly seeking long-term suppiy agreements.
Australia: Production started from the new
Dartbrook mine in New South Wales, which wifl
produce low-sulphur thermal coal for export.
Construction of the Moranbah North underground
mine in central Queensland, which will produce
expert coking coal, started. The dosure of the
110-year-old South Bulli mine in New South Wa'es
was announced.

South Africa: In early 1997 a Letter of Intent was

signed for the sale of all coal interests, including those
in the Rietspruit mine angd Richards Bay Ceal Terminal.

Venezuela: Clans 1o meeags tha i)l"fiw ey
capacity of the Pasa Drablo/Socay mine nea

Maracaho ae heing stuched

OTHER BUSINESSES

Paraguay: A new tree plantalion venture

was astablished

Uruguay: A plantation tnal was begun o
mvestigate the potential for commeraal power

generatign from wood



lSiCUSS!ON AND ANALYS!S OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

IMMARY

t incoi‘r(:'le at £5.7 billion, 15 the lnghest aver
lorted fOr the Reyal Dutch/Shell Group of
npames In 1996 « increased by £1 3 billion, up
Yy .from ‘the previous yaar, Earnings 1n 1996
}ﬂflted from net speaal credits of £100 million,
-ereas the 1995 earnings included net speaal
arges of £210 mullion.

Reported net ncame 1n 1996 includes
lmated iafter-tax inventory holding gains of £388
fian, compared with gains of £69 miliion in 1993
hese galns are excluded, 1996 earnings on an
smated current cost of supplies (CCS} basis
reased by 23% to £5.3 billion. If special itemns are
0 exduded earnings on an estimated CCS basis
1re 1;% higher, at £5.2 biliien,

"The record earnings were mainly the resuit

istrong improvement by Exploration and
ducti}mh buoyed up by higher oil prices and
=ater world wide oil production. Inventory
nIdllng‘glalns outside the USA and lower net
ecial ’clliarges helped the Refining and Marketing
gment to increase earnings by 34% to £2. 0
tion. Thls segment achieved higher sales volumes,
) thelr benefit was offset by pressures on
arketing margins. Chemicals earnings, though
‘nefiting from the improved Montell results, were
bstantially tower because market conditions
2re les:‘s' favourable than in 1995. Corporate items
sulted %in a charge to income of £193 million,
mpared with 3 charge of £95 million in 1995,
For 1996 as a whole, the spot price of Brent
2nd crude oil averaged $20.65 per barrel
~mpared with an average of $1705 per barrel in
395, Industry refining margins in 1996 were
;pportgd by strong demand for middle distillates.

' 1997jlthe increased supplies of crude oil due to
e resdmption of Yraqi crude exports and

mtmued expansion of non-OPEC production may

weed demand growth, leading to some erosion
crudg oil prices. Continued lightening of
fineriés‘ crude oil diets may also occur. Refining

argiﬁé@are likely to stay under pressure as a world-

ide stjtuctural surplus of gasoline refining capacity
foreééen to persist and the impact of recently
)mrnlsmoned Asia-Pacific capacity expan5|on is yet
be fu|ly fels.

1996 102G~ 1004

£ rulhon

Net income for the year 5.691 47375 4070
A rhange +30 2 7 +36
Al wbich Aarld nutside USA 4,617 3,708 3815
LISA 1,074 6E7 155
Earnings based on estimated current cost of supplies 5,303 4308 3,995
% change +23 +3 +24
of which, Warld outside USA 4,229 13,730 3840
UsSA 1 074 576 155

Net sales proceeds 82079 B 76797,595 61_929
% change +18 +12 -2

Group results

£ bilkon
5.5
50

s

Net income

Earnings on
an estimated
current cost of
supplies basis

1996° 1995 1994’

Return on average

capital employed* 13.2% iU;S% T10a%
Ratio of total debt i i

ta capital employed 15.1% 17 1% 16 7%
flective taxrale 48% T aam | 3%
Change _cashequualents
and short-term securitias -1% -1% +15%

 Nel income plus mmonty -nterests plus lotal mieest expenss Irss 1ax on the

inrerest expense as a perienrage of avecage capital employed. which s 1he
gum ol net assets, mmonty inlerests and tatal debt



f the 1996 results:

tloneand Production eainmgs ware up

xa}lse; of higher =l prices, mote worid wade
llg:iior%“greaier natural gas sales outside the
A lower operating costs

i
I gaslrjt:eserves mcreased: 70% mere ol
g natural gas liquids) and 181% maore

gas were added ta the reserves than were

|g and Marketmg earnings rose

irably, Iargely because the rise 1 oll prices
in 1nventory holding gains outside the
»lyever,; the effect of volume growth was

eb byf'pressures on marketing margins.

P

cé’ls éa‘inings were substantially down,
1g the dlfflcult trading conditions which
sed after the first half of 1995.

arningsz were depressed by production
ies in Australia and Venezuela,

rate items included net losses of

Hion fr‘f.:)m movements in currency

gé ratés.

|ty remalned strong: cash, cash equivalents
ort term securities were essentially

ged from their 1995 total of £7.3 billion,

total dgbt decreased to £70 billien.

turn’ ij)ﬁn average capital employed was
up from 10.6% for the year 1995,
.
ierag$ effective tax rate rose from 44%
» because a higher proportion of earnings

n highjltax areas.

Royal Duteh Sheflioonp of Comparies
Reported segment earnings
1996 19975 To94
£ lon
il and gas
Fxplozation and Production 3,245 1,864 1538
Refining anr* Marlmlmo 2,036 1517 2085
Chemicals 762 1,092 10
Other industry segments
Ceal 24 26 (125)
Other - 12} 8:5 . ____:27_
Corporate items (193) (QS) 280
Mlncnly mtereSls (171) ('I 16) {75}
Net income for the year ) 5,691 4375 4,070

Crude oil prices

Brent Blend: monthly average spot prices
$ per barrel

Reported segment earnings

£ billion

675

Exploration and Production

Refining and Marketing

Chemicals

Other, Corporate
and Minority interests

92 93
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l oV 1\{ Shell's iefirery o Fulan Bukom, ane
g oy
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?\rhwch Sngapore’s rapidly developing
r |rW95l0: n Simgapore ‘or nearly a cantury

wi‘m(a\ mcduster s situaterd Shell hag

?ayed an impartant otein the island-state’s
spierlly :.

L
ord was set dunng the 121h Shell E<o-
m Fnahee, Most of thae 134 competitoss
their préwous perfermances and achieved
cor\sun?plion.
3 culture in the Quiback The Darwin
'Orchestra preparing for a performance in
=rn Terrltory s Katherine Gorge. Shell Austratia

C|pal sponsor of the orchestra.

3
oven mmlng techmictan, 1s ready to drive

em crew underground at Dartbrook,

i
most modern coal mine, which is run with

t regard for the environment.
I |

ushmem of one of the world's largest trading
)hell Internauonal Trading and Shipping

in London was an important step forward in
ducts tr‘admg.
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It
1gs fo:r%"1996 reached £3,245 million as a
of highér ol prices, volume growth and lower
ting costs
1ut5|de wlhe USA earnings rose by 57% to
3 mllilon These earnings included a special
A £51 mllhon from tax adjustrents. (Earnings
ie lhe USA in 1995, in contrast, were
E ted by special items on a net basis )
'n speoal items, earnings were up 53%
9 5. Cfude oil price rezlisations rose in line
|ave|Jage Brent Blend spot price, whereas

’

ce realisatlons in¢reased more moderately.

P" productlon was up 2% over 1995 levels;
:Ses - malnly from Australia, Denmark and

ay - mgre than offset the effect of asset

sals in ¢olombia and Turkey in 1995. Natural
ales V\fete up 4%, with increases taking place
. Nethefiands, the UK and Malaysia.

ithin tjhe USA 19956 earnings nearly tripled
1995 Iéye!, reaching £709 million on the

1th of ‘t‘he rise in the prices of crude oil and

¥ gas and the increase in <rude oil production,

fing spfual items, US earnings for the year
to £678 million. Equity oi! production
ised by 2% with greater production from the

wd ‘gas. ~Exploration and Production

|
1'c|i gT - Exploration and Production

)qISIdQ the USA and lower operating costs. Oif and gas reserves mcreased. 70% more oif

deep waters of the Guif of Mexico more than
compensating for natwal dechnes efsewhere.

In spite of the increased total production,
operating costs outside the USA declined
sigruficantly duning 1996. Major cost reductions
were achieved in the UK and Nigeria. Group
companies in other countries are also implementing
cost-reduction and restructuring programmes.
Within the USA production costs were up shightly
because of greater oil production as well as higher
energy Costs.

Spot prices for internationally traded crude oils
rose through 1996. Whereas the spot price of a
barrel of Brent 8lend averaged $18.60 in the first
quarter of the year, in the last quarter it averaged
$23.60 -
1991. The price increases reflected a stronger

its highest level since the Gulf War in

growth in demand and 2 slower build-up of non-
OPEC production than anticipated by the market.
Stocks remained fow in a number of key

consuming ceountries,

Capital expenditure outside the USAwas £170
million less in 1996 than in 1995; however,

exploration expense increased by £100 million, 2

Equity oil production*
(including natural gas kquids)
= Group companias, plus Group share of asseiated companies

thousand barrels daily

Royal Dutch!Shell Group of Campames

as lAiere up 74% hecause of higher ol prces, mare world-wide ol production, greater natural gas

Jing nérural gas liquids) and 181% more natural gas were added to the reserves than were produced

24% nse (mostly i acreage held in produdng
countries). In the LiSA capital expenditure increased
from £1.848 milion in 1995 to £2.107 million n
1996. This substantial increase was devoted mostly
to production drifling and development in the Gulf
of Mexico and the construction of gas pipeline
facilities to accommodate the deep-water
production. Exploration expense in the USA also
increased (by 44%j) in keeping with the aggressive
spending programme in the Gulf of Mexico,

Net additions to proved reserves in 1996 were
equivalent to 170% of the production of crude oil
and natural gas liquids for that year and 281% of
the natural gas production. In 1995 the
corresponding figures were 88% and 59%.
(Definitions of reserves, which have been modified
from last year's, and figures for 1994-96 are given
on pages 55 and 56.) Oif reserve additions were
mainly achieved through new projects and better
field recovery in the UK (particularly from the Brent
field redevelopment) and through the incorporation
of resource volumes in Venezuela {which now fall
within the definition of reserves as clarified on
page 55). The marked increase in gas reserves
reflects a major expansion of the North West Shelf

2,250 1996 1935 1994

thausand barrels datly

Equity oil production 2,305 2,254 2184

% change +2 +3 +3

T T T T T 1996 1995”1594’ of which: USA 451 441 416

: £ million UK 353 349 348

-ed earnings o Nrgenia 278 268 256
;ulside USA 7 2,536 1620 1,482

K 709 248 76 million cubic feet dailly

! 3,245 1,866 1,538 Natural gas sales* 8,354 7624 7317

-‘ge i +74 w20 -22 UK % change +70 +4 +1

T 500

100 costs” 3,854 3936 3836 250 of which: Netherlands 1901 1635 1674

ton expense*{ n3 553 669 USA USA 1,8%9 1,907 1676

" 3547 2039 1551 0 T T Canada 734 721 725

19 assocated Companus
*s depreration and refease of currency Iranslaion differences

92 93 94 95 9%

“from own production (including Group share of asseciated companies)
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nd gas - Exploration and
. | -

uction {continued)

tin Afl'js‘_:tra\ia, protuclion-contiact extensions

1
aysia and new upsiream gas veniures

uﬂ.‘ool&(_for crude ail prices 15 uncertain Prices
'Neakér:)i during 1997 in view of the

alion of Iraqi crude exports at the end of

and the continued expansion of non-OPEC
‘ductior?! Gas prices in Furope are expected to
) rt:elatie‘d to the price of cil products, much as
lcés in ‘t‘he Asia-Pacific region are expected to
ue varymg in step with crude ofl prices. In
Amerlca where gas prices were very strong
ourth quarter of 1996, future prices could

éolailll? and will be heavily influenced by

ol temperatures

quuty oH production is expected to grow over
:ort and medium term. The prime drivers of
owth’ a}r,e the Guif of Mexico deep-water
pments — Mars, Ursa, Ram/Powell and Troika
wer witﬁ:new concessions in the UK sector of
arth Sfeé.. Gas production is also anticipated to
se, drivén not only by developments in the
 Mexico and the UK North Sea but also by

s other, achievernents: in 1997 the reaching
imnurm p:roduction levels of the Troll field

| . . .
e Norway, and thereafter, the commissioning

-d gas reserves*t

ampame§ p!us Group share of asscaated companies
25 55 ang 56

: orl and natural gas liquids

anels

Additions o reserves

SETNG plants ey Phoena and Oimare, the further
develppiment of the Rorth West Siielf and the
sevelopment of the Obawed feld wn Cgypt
The overall strategy ~f Cxplyation and Produciion
15 to achieve sustained growih in long term value
whilst mamtaining satisfactory profitability and cash
fiow in the short and medirm term. Fundamental
to this strategy 1s the continued growth of reserves,
which will be pursued by the exploration plans for
the conung five years Group companies’
exploration expenditure will rise by about a third in
1997 Although some 80% of the exploration
expenditure outside North America will be directed
to sedimentary basins where Group companies
already have established producing operations,
Group companies are also searching eisewhere for
oil and gas. Current areas of focus include the deep
waters offshare West Africa, whera expertise
gained in the deep-water developments of the Gulf
of Mexico can be applied.

in support of the growth objectives over the
coming five years, the annual capital expenditure
for development is expected to be some S0%
greater than the 1996 level. Most of the increase
will be earmarked for new projects in currently
producing areas, such as those in support of the
LNG plants in Nigeria and Oman. The high level of
capital spending in the USA is also expected to

Natural gas

trilion standard cubic feet

Production

1987 to 1996

i T15
=0 10
] :
B 0

corunue through the decage as God of Meweo
arajects ae developed Expenditure in new
ventures will aiso lay a key role in achieving
growth Examples mclude the deveionment of the
Camisea gas/condensate fieid in Periy and the
Malampaya offshore gas field v the Philppines,
both of which are contingent upon the successiul
outcome of current studies.

Research and development alsc have a role to
play in the execution of the Exploration and
Production strategy They aim to imgrove the
exploration success rates, increase hydrocarbon
recovery, shorten lead times from discovery 1o

producticn and reduce costs,

Natural gas sales*

* Group companies. plus Group share al assocated companies

million cubic feet daily

8,000

7000

Netherlands

1.000

UsA

-——
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DYLONSCS Were ,

cosentodiy unchacp f e those of 1995
Marketing - ot cee to provide the main

conttbution 1o carme o Inland product sales

welumios grew in sliesses oparticularly in the

Asia Paufic regioe, : it Amenica and Africa,

Howeyar qising o supily costs and
competitve press oo mamly in furope and
particuiarly in the b - coedlied nomarketing
carmings that:w"!-. Fauen han e the previeus year.

Unit iatkes o eost were aimilar Lo last year's.
Withe the FISA czrmings amounted to £264

millon, a gt Siet ¥ 71 4% from the 1995 level. On

an estimatee CCS bao~. however, US earnings were

Refined! product margins, whinch were

el perating Costs rose —

priranly o macketag - whilst sales of branded

autor-otnd gaschne naeased about 1%
The be-efit of shghtly higher refining margins
was enbanced by a growth of 6% in preduct

SABS.VOILIrT

Capital invests 2 ont for the year, amounting to
£3.270 miliioe was slightly lower than the 1995
cvet o’f F3,‘357 miliion. Across the refining portfolio,
svestments were continued to enhance asset
utilisation and reduce environmental impact not
only of the refineries but also of their products.
Outside the USA major expenditure continued on
the modernisation of the Pernis refinery in the
Netherlands Marketing investment was higher, the
ma;.r portion being focused on the retail segment.
‘plementation «* the new *Retail Visual Identity’
aifinued across some 100 countries together with

trcreasing nvestment in convenience stores and

uality customer facilities. Expenditures were
aleo made (o sustain Group companies’ leading
postion i specialities {(LPG, lubricants and
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-
and gas - Refining and Marketing
ntinued)

Ly . :
men) Additionally, 8 yrowing pouerlion of the

4 irfweé:tijnenl programme 15 aimed at new and

%rg‘jing‘; rﬁarkets The Nigenan LNG progect aiso

Jun!ed‘i:for significant new investment_ In the

\ capital expenditures dedlined significantly from

7 1995 evels, as the mstallation of new plant at

M;arli:néz refinery in Califorma was completed

996. ! ;

:

H 1u1‘.lrl(:‘|ch for 1997 does not hold the prospect
|

Py structural improvements in margins. In
i

! p‘ rationahsatlon of the industry’s refining over-

scttyl \proceedlng slowly, and a continued

;Ius ofigasoline manufactunng cagacity is
9 g cap

?seen 5Tﬂ|1e year 1§97 shouid see substantial

ltlonSv to North Sea crude oil production, which

I further lighten refinery diets. The increased
1duct|on together with higher effective utilisation
available conversion capacity as refiners seek
:Jroved‘jc:!perat'tonal performance, should match

+ growth in light-product demand. Whilst the
ange, in.October 1996, to an industry

ecificati;)n for lower sulphur diesel fuel supported
tomotivé diesel prices, the benefit may prove to
tempotary.

Majofr capacity expansion in the Asia-Pacific
jion in 1996, combined with progressive
rements to capacity in existing refineries, will
ntinue to put pressure on refining margins. in this
jion, as in Europe, gasoline is likely to come
der the most pressure. Because a significant
are of the new additions is simple refining
pacity, there may be downward pressure on fuel
prices as well,

Devejlopments in the UK retail market in 1996,
« 10 a lesser degree in some other major
arkets s:'uch as Japan and Australia, illustrate the
fce corbpetitien that affects gross marketing
argins for fuels. Even though conditions in the UK
arket b:ecame less severe in the latter part of the
ar ané‘;the pressures experienced in 1996 to
cover,‘s‘;Jpply cost increases may not re-cccur in
197, gross retail fuels margins will remain under
essure, The development of a growing revenue

stieam from non-fuel convenience retaling will
progressvely contribiute to the overall performance

uf the retall segment

The overall strategy n Refining and Marketing is
to increase the value of a managed pertfelio of Oil
Products businesses focused on Shell-branded sales
and services. Twin cbjectives are 1o Improve the
sustainable rate of growth in the portfolio, whilst
raising return on capitat employed 1o @ mimmum of
15%. To meet these objectives, Group companies
are setting inte motion a number of major
initiatives: 1o pursug growth opportunities in
existing markets; to enter new markets in Eastern
Europe, Latin America and the Asia-Pacfic region;
to rebalance the refining/marketing asset mix; and
to establish a base of cost leadership.

In refining, Group companies have launched a
pace-setting programme based on internal and
external benchmarking and extensive application of
learning from best practice. Furthermore, in
response Lo an overcapacity in refining relative to
Shell-branded sales in Furope, it was announced
(in December 1996} that the Cressier refinery in
Switzerland is for sale and {in February 1997) that
Government approval is being sought to
significantly reduce throughput capacity at the
Berre refinery in south-east France.

The co-ordination of supply and refining
activities is increasingly being based on operational
clusters, whilst crude oil and products are traded
via a global network. There will be continuing
integration of o1l and freight trading operations.
Further improverents to the cperating
performance of the tanker fleet are targeted,
including a new international manning structure,
which will be fully implemented in 1997, and a
restructuring of demise charters for the five
‘M’ class Very Large Crude Carriers.

Marketing inftiatives will see retail networks
outside the USA upgraded to the new successful
‘Retail Visual identity” within two years. A major
programme {0 expand convenience retailing at
service stations wil! see the addition of some 7000
new stores outside the USA, together with other
high-quality customer services, by the year 2000.
There will be a continuing drive to bring the

herefits of extensive research and developmant
programmes 1o the customer through new prorduct
isunches, meluding renforcement of the Group
companes’ leading position in LPG, lubricants and
bitumen Improved logistic performance through
alliances will be pursued, and i north-west Europe
major rationalisation of lubricant production
facilities will be completed to create a more
integrated operation. Across Europe major cost
savings are being pursued through common
business processes and comman systems
applications for activities which he behind the
customer interface. Similar opportunities will be
sought in other regions. The clustering of srnalfler
Operating Companies, focused on areas such as
the Canbbean/Central Amenica and Africa, seeks
the benefits of synergy.

Shell Qil began discussions with Texaco, Inc.
and Star Enterprises (3 joint venture of Texaco and
Saudi Aramco) regarding a possible joint
arrangement involving US downstream operations.
Although the companies are reviewing a range of
options, the spedific business activities under
consideration are refining, marketing, transportation,
trading and lubricants.

Further growth is expected in the downstream
natural gas business as the LNG plants in Nigeria
and Oman are commissioned. The industry is
becoming increasingly competitive as more and
more international players emerge, some with a
background in gas distribution and others with a
background in power generation. Nevertheless,
new business opportunities in downstream natural
qgas, including potential investments in power
generation and gas distribution, are being
aggressively pursued. Further research and
development will enable Group companies to build
on the successful commercial-scate Shell Middle
Distiliate Synthesis (SMDS) plant in Bintulu, Malaysia.
The SMDS process, which converts natural gas into
premium-quality products {mainly gasail, kerosine,
naphtha and various waxes), puts Group companies
in the leading position in gas-to-liquids conversion
and opens an alternative route for commerdialising

remote natural gas resources.



Sib cortpanes are cemmies: Toocgetebutng o

mentment the

sustawnable deveioprert As part of that «

Group aliocates a percentage of its annual R&D budget 1o
development of allanatives to fossit fuels & irvests
millions eadh year 1o test the potentiat of

such technologies as blomass and photovoltaics

Pilpinas Shelt Foundation's Seed Dispersal Program

ntroduced saline-resistant rice varieties in Buiacan,

Seismic trucks venturing into a fortedding desert in Qman,
the country where 3 new LNG piant is being construcled
after the completion of an agreement - in record time -
with the Korea Gas Corporation for the largest-ever sales
volume of gas. The plant, which 15 located on the coast
near Sur, will have an annual production capacity of

6.6 million tonnes

The convenience food store at the Kingsland service
stationt in Calgary, Alberta was the first of 350 across
Canada to change its logos te *Select’, Shell's international
convenience store brand.

Shell develaped the large Troll gas field offshare Nerway.
To commemorate the official opening by King Harald of

Norway, the national postage service issued two stamps.

Shell unveiled a new Internet “site’ (hitp:/fwww.shell.com)
to encourage openness and debate on issues relevant to
society, the Group and the oil industry.

The 38-bed Egbema Genera! Hospital was completely
rebullt and re-equipped by the Shell Petroleum
Development Company of Nigeria. Government and
company officials, as well as their families, attended the
official commissioning.
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micals

g :vj\{ere substantially down, seflectng the Jifficult rading conditions which developed
thelfjrst half of 1995
sl

ngs for 1996 of (76 milion were down

milhdn from the 1995 eanwngs of £1,092

4, which mncluded special charges of £3/
e $

“"relalféd to the Service Companies’
.
<tunng. Outside the USA earnings i 1996

“ited [:Cl) £493 milon, inciuding a specal gain

2,millicn from the disposal of the fine

Wit m;

f:ro jﬁhe Dréevious year.

4;:a[s businesses. Excluding specdial tems, thase
N il

‘§1j5 sh{fered a 48% decrease compared with

the USA earnings i 1996 were 22%

[he regjluction in earnings is principally duse to
D?tin%ffaition of the unfavourable trading
tions experienced in the latter part of 1995.

reaching high levels in the first half of 1995,

wofitability of the petrochemical industry fell

aly in thie fourth quarter of 1995, experiencing

a modést recovery during 1996. Group

2anes’ fesults reflect this pattern, althcugh the
tability of US operations suffered iess than that

Jerations in the rest of the world because of

nore robust performance of the US economy.

Rapid destocking, which started towards the

of 1995, largely ceased by mid-1996. However,

's for many products failed to recover in the

of continuing uncertainty about levels of

nicals

cxparts (parbrularly o Chinal and n anticpation of
several substantial proposed capacriy increases,
notably n the USA AL the same time, energy and
feedstock prices rose 1o the highest levels singe the
Gulf War In Europe the effect was exacerbated by
the weakening of the Deutschmark aganst the US
dollar, in which most feedstocks are priced.

As a result of rising feedstock prices and flat
product prices, margins for several key polymers
and imtermediates were squeezed Ethylene cracker
margins, both n the USA and Europe, remained
depressed duning 1996. A notable exception to the
generally subdued price movements was
polypropylene, Montefl's primary business. The
margins for polypropylene recovered well from
the end-1995 trough because of the growth in
product demand.

Further portfolic restructuring initiatives and a
constant focus on cost control have ensured that,
despite the difficult trading conditions, Chemicals
performance was substantially better than during
the 1992-94 downturn.

The cutlook for 1997 15 similar to that of the year
before, since it is unlikely that the business

environment will improve substantially during 1997

Chemicals sales proceeds

£ billion
. 9 — Qther
i e ——
' 8
: prrees T Y ?
1996 1995 1994 Polymers
) £ million [
srted earnings e
‘outsideUsA 493 147 280 5
_______ 269 345 60 s
————— — 762 1.092 340 Industrial chemicats
nge -3¢ +221 - 3
o thousand tonnes
-\_t_olumes'| o o 2
¢ e o 7975 604 6845 1
toal chemicals (5295 4984 5136 Base chemicals
ars 6,498 5.797 4,048 0

~ree product categones arcaunt (o wetually all chernical sales volumes

P dompanies

92 93 94 95 96

Ecoromic growth in the USA and parts of the Asia-

Zaaf ¢ regilon may slove after a period of relatively
sapd growth, and most European econamies
sneutd improve only modestly at best on the
relatively sluggish growth rates of 1996 These
factors imply that petrochermical demand growth is
uniikely to be sufficient to ensure high global plant
leadings, particularly when planned additional
capacity {mostly outside Furope) comes on stream
later in 1997 and in 1998 Unless feedstock costs
fall rapidly, industry margins and profitability wil
remain tight throughout the year. Nevertheless,
there is scope for further industry restructuring,
especally in Europe and Japan.

The overall strategy of Group companies is to
build a portfolio of businesses which will achieve
leadership on a global basis. The portfolio will
also contain a limited number of core businesses
with dose links to Group companies’ Oil
Products activities.

Actions are being taken to ensure that the
porticlio meets this aim. Existing leadership
businesses are being strengthened through a major
<apital investrent programme (some £4.7 billion
over the next five years). Examples include the rew
styrene monomer/propylene oxide {(SM/PO) facility,
due on stream in Singapore in 1997 and the
planred exparsion of the Moerdijk SM/PO plant,
which will be undertaken as a joint venture. In
addition, several new products are being rapidly
commercialised, and continuing research should
fead to several more which will further enhance
the portfolio.

Plans to maximise value from businesses
which do not currently enjoy leadership positions
are being implemented. lncreasingly, the
establishment of joint ventures is seen as an
effective way of transforming these businesses. In
some cases those not sufficiently aligned with the
strategy will be put up for sale, as was done with
fine chemicals.
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1rmngs for 1996, al £24 million, benefited
225 ml”lOﬂ gain ansing from the divestment
~f the ;hares held i Richards Bay Coal

1 South Africa Otherwisa earnings were
v alfected by production difficulties n

a and Vene7uela

ughter rnarket in the Atlantic rim resulted in
,pot pI‘|CES for coal in the second half of

n the Pacrf:c rim demand rose, but supply

" :)'e ahd pricas weakenad. A further increase

|
and uf\l the region is projected for 1997, it s

1)

d to be met mostly by additional supplies
ustralla and Indonesia

e metal!urgmal coal market remains firm.
exiﬁectgd to continue throughout 1997 as
Js Eap'a&ity for quality coals is retired while
d c'ont'ifiues to increase.

Letter of Intent to sell Shell's South African
terests tn 1997 has been signed. These

15 compise a 50% shareholding in the
ryit miné, reraining equity in Richards Bay

arminal and mineral/surface rights,
earnings for 1996 came to a charge of
illion, whereas in 1995 they amounted to

iillion. (The 1995 earnings included a gain

ales*

aMpames, pl\'s Group share of assocated compamies

onngs . -

Internationally traded

Domestic sales

92 93 94 95 96

du try segments and Corporate items

: ﬂ}rnqs were deprossedd by production difficulties i Austraha and Venezueia
fe tt@ms included net fosses of 154 nufhon from movements m currency exchange rates.

arsing from the disposal of 3 Group company's
mterest in the Collahuasi copper mine, partly offset
by a wrte-down of real-estale property held for
sale in the USA)

Corporate items for 1996, before net special tax
credits of £39 million, resulted in a charge to
income of £232 millon, In 1995 Corporate 1tems
amounted 1o a charge of £206 million before net
special credits of £111 million.

Currency exchange rate movements resuited in
losses of £59 million compared with gains of £163
million in 1995. Buring 1996 sterling strengthened
against the US dollar, the major European
currencies and the yen, whereas during 1995 it
weakened agamnst the major Eurcpean currencies
and was little changed against the US dollar,

Interest income and other items increased by
£43 million to £477 million in 1996. Interest

expense decreased by £111 million to £668 million.

The income applicable to minerity interests
increased by £55 million to £171 million, mainly
as a result of igher earnings in Montell and
Shell Canada.

Corporate items

TTi996"  vo9s” 1994’
£ mithon
Corporate income/(lasses) (93 __ 99 280

Currency exchange
gains/(losses)

Interest mcome and olhcr -lems

(}‘79)

interest expense . ow

Taxation TUsr T wr 174

Roval Dutch Shell Group of Companies

The new organisation ¢f the Service Companies,
as described in last year's Annual Report, was
implemented earty 1n 1996 The man benefits o
be intially expected from a ilatter, business-based
organisation with clearer accountabrlities and 2
sharper focus on customers have started Lo show
The behavioural changes expected from the new
orgamisation in the longer term should yield
additional benefits in the years to come. The
Service Companies now employ some 5,150
people, 21% fewer than in 1995,

Overall, the number of employees in Group
companies 15 expected to continue to decline over
the next two to three years as the companies
redouble their efforts to streamline operations. The
decline, however, will not be uniform throughout
Group companies: in certain activities and areas
personnel numbers may well increase. Group
Companies will stilt need to recruit many people

every year arcund the world.
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eme}ﬁt of cash flows

iiow-c_:;?nerated by aperations moressord oy
villion: t‘o L10 7 tilhoa, mamly as a result o7 (ba
e nel mc-"r“a Over £5 4 hillion was seimvested
busme5> After payment of dwidends nf

’)rlhon to the Parenl Companies, Royal Dutch
hell Tfapsporl, there was a surplus befors

«ng (i)f;:£1,03'! million. (For companson,
there‘\}vas a defiat of £23 midlien, and

: there was a surplus of £450 milion.}

Mlhlq the cash flow generated by operations,

ng capltal increased by £681 million,

a‘ed lth an increase of £92 million in 1995,

_aplta( |ex;:vendilure and new investments in

ki ‘les ncreased by £230 million. Proceeds from

of asTets and disposals of investments in

iates icéntnbuted £389 million to cash flow

:95 such proceeds amounted to £863 million )

¥ was anet repayment of debt amounting to
mnlllon. Dividends paid to the Parent

panies increased by 11% to £3.2 biliion. (The

2ntage increases in dividends in 1995 and

1 were respectively 16% and 7%.)

The net effect of this flow of funds for the

as a whole was an increase of £180 million in
and caéh equivalents.

em@entl;}f cash flows (see Note 17)
slated at average rates of exchange)
o

|

Financial condition

Liuichiy remaned strong. Cash, cash equivalents
and short-term securities were £/773 hilign 2 the
end of 1396, down £53 million from the
comparable 1995 total, whilst the long-term and
short-term debt at £70 billion was £1,285 million
lower than a year ago The total debt ratio
decreased to 15 1% from 171% in 1595 Unused
hines of credit available at the end of 1996
amounted to £5.1 billion, down from the

£5.2 billlon available at the end of 1995,

Net assets decreased by £793 million to
£372 biliion, largely reflecting currency
translation effects.

As further discussed in Note 25 on page 54,
Group companies, in the normal course of therr
business, use financial instruments of various kinds
for the purposes of managing exposure to interest
rate, currency and commedity price movements.
Additionally, some Group companies operate as
traders in crude ¢il and products and use
commodity swaps and options as @ means of
managing price and timing risks arising from this
trading. In effecting these transactions the
companies operate within procedures and policies
designed to ensure that risks, including those
relating to the default of counterparties,

are minimised.

Financial condition
(translated at year-end rates of exchange)

Ngle See Note 17 on page 47 for reconaliation of this information wath that
from he Statement of cash llows. discussed in the precedng section

1996 1995 1984
£ milhon
flow provided by operating activities 10,653 9,424 7,638
mnge ' +13 +23 +12
ich: (mc;ease).'decre;ase in net working capital (681} 192) 65
B ] T B T1996” 16957 1994’
flow u: used in investing activities o - 6412 6,557 4692 £ million
mge ) R — 2 +40 ] Net assets 37177 37970 35988
wh: ¢ capital expenditure - T 7T " 7039 6,951 5171
_— o o = o Net current assets 5,927 4773 4,991
flow pma byl(-L-J-s-e-é"in} ﬁnancing'activities“ o ) (3768') (313) 242 of which (ash cash equivalents
N ' T and short-term securities 7,282 7.335 ?,436.
‘lends paid to Parent Companies B 3,204 2890 3,496
nge ST T T +77 +16 - +7 Total debt* o 6,971 8256 7.443
e - o T ofwheh shortterme 3,357 3509 3617
asef{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 180 @61y 713 long-term* o 3614 4747 3816

*Including capitahsed tease obligations
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wnpanies’ capital expendiiure and

A expense, pius new Investments

»d companies, rose by almost £400 nulbon

silion but was 5% below last year's

Of,LB.}’?biI!ion_ [xploration and Produrtion

ure w.é‘s the largest component at £3.9

0 £519 million from the 1995 figure

grid Ma:rketing expenditure decreased by

1l i?in. ”
! Bé? c%

il

i,

nks in

Thon to £2.8 billion. Chemicals expenditure
it il }
d Fy 5%, from £788 million to

pital expenditure and expioration
sif r Gfoup companies, including new
associated companies, is expected
asél 3¢ o'ss all segmenis to £8.7 billion, with
T al‘f'tely‘ 51% attributable to Exploration and

‘fml, 35% to Refining and Marketing and
Chemicals. Within the total, Shelt Oil plans
-ased ,s;j):ending programme of £2.6 billion.

astment programme is expected to be

4 largely from internally generated funds.

expenditure and exploration expense

istry segment)

1996' 1995 1994’

. £ mitlion
swpenditiire 7,039 6951 6,171
ion expenset 716 552 680

o 7755 7503 685
as: .
ationsnd Producton 3,908 3383 114
ng and Marketing TTTyaee 320 30%2
s " T04 788 a7a

] 100 ss 55
A 77 151 136
estments in

ed companies 492 350 288

(by region}

£ bilion

Capital expenditure and exploration expense

Europe

Other Eastern Hemisphere

USA

Other Western Hemisphere

n eupense gxcludes depreciation and rlease of cuenty

ditlerences

kon page 473 sels out 15951996 changes w nuesiments in

campanies,

94

a5

96
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\/II\ONM[ NTAL MATTERS

1;) tompaiw—"t opeate i over 10 countaes
hout the world and are siaect 1o 2 number
Eerp': environmental laws, requlations and

llmq requnompmc Its the recponsibibity of

1 (:mup compary tomplemant a health, safety

envnrgn:mema\ management system that g

w10 ité particuiar arcumstarces

ihe cdsts of prevention, contral, abatement o

mahon ‘of releases into the ar and water and

osal and handling of wastes at operating

'm?s are considered to be an ordinary part of

néss l’and as such these amounts are not
Pted for separately. An estimate of the order
?nuude of amounts incurred in 1896 for
pﬂconi anies in Europe and North America,

1
dlon locations and managerial judgement, is

Tmllu%r (In 1995 such an estimate amounted
0 m|I1|on ) These estimates include the costs
efqrmylatmg fuels in the USA.
E)'(pe}:ﬁ:iitures of a capital nature to limit or
Aitor hazardous substances or releases include
3 remegi:ial measures on existing plants and
gral features of new plants. Whiist some
wonmental expenditures are discrete and readily
1tifiabfe.: others must be reasonably estimated or
zated based on technical and financial
.]ement§ which develop over time. Consistent
1the preceding, estimated environmental capital
enditures made by companies with major
ital programmes during 1996 were £500 million
35: £670 million}. Those Group companies are
ected to incur environmental capital costs of at
t £500-650 million per year during both 1997
1 1998, These estimates include costs related to
wmulated fuels in the USA.
tis n(j)t possible to predict with certainty the
Initude :of the effect of required investments in
ting facilities on Group companies’ future
aings, E{nce this will depend amongst other
195 on:the ability to recover the higher costs
n conﬁqtmers and through fiscal incentives
xed by governments. Nevertheless, it is
ncipated‘ that over time there will be no material
«act on the total of Group companies’ earnings.
se risks are comparable to those faced by other
apanies in similar businesses. Financing of the
re capital programme fargely from internally

aenargied funds i oxpected (o continue with ne
matenal effect on overall iiguidhty
At the end of 1996, the total abilitios
being camerd for envircnmental dean up were
fA67 million {1995, £567 mullion), whilst additions
to provisions in 1996 amounted to £61 miilion
Provisions being cammed for expenditures on
decommissioning and site restoration, including oil
and gas platforms, amounted to £1,408 million
{1995 (1,352 million).
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To Royal Dutch Petroleum Company and
The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

We have audited the financial statements appearmg on pages 36 to 54
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for the years 1996, 1995
and 1994, The preparation of financial statements is the responsibiity
of management Qur responsibility 15 to express an opimon an financal
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, ewidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial staternents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management in the
preparation of financial statements, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion,

i our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
of Companies at December 21, 1996 and 1995 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 1996 in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the Netherlands and the United States.

KPMG Accountants NV, The Hague
Ernst & Young, London
Price Waterhouse LLP New York

March 13, 1897
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IANCIAL STATEMENTS

" tement of income

1996 1995 1991
’ . rullion
5 prf_c!eeds 7 110,034 7 95,445 84,317
1' la ,E:S- excise duties and umilar levias 27,955 25854 ) 272388
pocedds o 82,079 £9,595 61979
P
‘of sales | 63,610 O saam 48805
ssprofit S 18469 15413 13324
ng and distribution e;cbeﬂg_?_;f ) h 7: _ 7.071 - _ . 6857 67,47-73
:ﬁnigtrét_iye expenses ) L o 472 e 509
omation L | CLoms 606 682
sarch and development N L a3 437
rating profit of Group companies L. em T Tewe T oo
¢ ofloperating profit of associated companies (Note 5) 1,234 ) 1201 1.046
g profit T TToee T Taw T Tewm
[
Sl oherincome (Notes) T T T T gy e s
estexpense(Note7) T T T 708
g&geﬁchange gai_r_w_s:'_(iosé;é;) o _ B : _“_ N - L - . iﬁ {26) . isa 18
bme beéfore taxation 3 o a o N 7_7 10,867 o -7777777,976 6627
ftion (Note 8) - 5,005 3485 a2
yme after taxation _ 5,862 4,491 4,145
»me applicable to minority interests ] - 171 i16 75
t income for the year 5.691 4,375 4070
itement of Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets
] e 1996’ 1995 1994
E million
rest at beginning of year o 37,970 35,988 34,859
income for the year (Note 3) 5,691 4,375 4,070
43,661 40,363 38,929
distributions to Parent Companies {(Note 3) o 3,226 3,161 2,645
rency translation differences for the year (Note 17) (3,258) 768 (296)
rest at end of year (Note 4) 37177 37.970 35,988
Jlicable to: Royal Dutch  (60%) 22,306 22,782 21593
. Shell Transport_(409%} 14,871 15,188 14,395

37,177 37,970 35,988




ment of assets and liabilities

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

December 31

Decomber i

1996 995
¥ -
1530tS Tangible freed assels (Finte @ 42,083 44723
7 l ‘ Ivesiments - assecatoc companiag (Nate ) 5,218 ES 368
pioi ~ other (Note 72) . 494 716
ixed assets . - 47,795 10,807
it assets -\rwﬂﬂlon( > (Note 10) ) N 47849 4383
------ Accounts recavablﬂ - mcluding £2,790 m!l!'rm (1995 £2,532 million) due afmr one year (Note i 1332 12,940;
* Short-term securities (Note 12) B 2,750 B 2,983
i Cash and cash equivatents (Nole 12) B B a5z 4,352
urr-e::t assets - B o L B 75882 25,158
liabilities: amounts duF Wlthln one year o _:_ ) ____ L B :j ; _:_ __ .
Short-term debt (Note 13) - 3357 3509
il Accounts payable and accrued Irabnmes (Note 15) B B i 10865 10869
1 : ) Taxes payable (Note 8) _ 3,542 4112
! __ Duidends payable to Parent Ccmpames o L 1761 1,895
qirentlliabilites - 19,525 20,385
1 |
seentassets S 7 s927 4773
s546ts Iass current liabilities B 53,722 55,580
term liabilities: amounts due after more than one year N o
Long-term debt {Note 13) 3,614 4,747
Other {Note 16) B L7137 ~ 1,555
] B ) 5,351 6,302
dions Deferred taxatlon {Note 8)—_ 5,245-“ 5,1'6_4_
Pensions and similar obligations {Notes 19 and 20) o 2,526 2,779
Decommissioning and restoration costs 1,408 1,359
- 9,179 9,302
o} net assets before minority interests 39,192 39,876
Minority interests 2,015 2,006
ssets| | 37,177 37,970

S



RN A

tement of cash flows (see Note 17)

; 1996 1595 1994
Cb £ aullinn
1 fiihov# Agj{pvided by operating activities
! qj)mg_:for the year 5691 4,375 4070
’asirj;len:tsi to reconcile net income to cash flow provided by cperating Actwities o
edauon depletion and amortisation (Note 9) 4,677 5,141 4,504
aments in: ~inventones (559) o 9 (28)
' accounts recenvable {1,322} ~{1102) {952)
o accounts ;759;?5?3?‘}—*,ﬁf—ﬁ—{UF?" hiabilhies 1,098 . 1000 L 394
| taxes payable {70) 22 - 779
_ short-term secuities o 172 (21) ~1128)
cated companies: dividends more/(less) than net mcome (Note 5} (64) 2 .3
eid taxation and other provisions . o 760 ) _(igg) _ 7 "(6}35)
jftermlliabilities and other R 99 49 _ 69
peapplcable to minority interests e A 16 75
2|flow provided by operating activities L 10,653 9424 7638
M e — : o I
2|flow Used in investing activities L S - o
tal {éxp enditure {including capitalised I_e_:3_§e§_)r_(N79’tie 9} L ) (z.033) {6,951) 6,171}
aeds flom sale of assets o ~ 868 687 B 1,204
f;lr{ves ments in associated companies (Note3) § (492) C43%0) {288
asals ofinvestments in associated companies L 121 181 652
»r investments B 130 (119) (89)
h flow used in investing activities o i (6,412) (6,557 (4,692)
h flow provided by/(used in) financing activities
3-term debt (including short-term part): ’
new borrowings L 581 736 1,486
o repayments B - (1,113) {1,047) {1.696)
, 3 ) . {532} (311) (210)
increase/(decrease) in short-term debt - . 4 361 271
arity interests o 160 359 181
h flow provided by/(used in) financing activites (368) {313) - 242
idends paid: to Parent Companies (3,204} {2,890) (2,496}
to minority interests (96) (86) {43}
ency translation differences relating to cash and cash equiva[en{s ) (393) L 161 o 64
-ease/(Decrease} in cash and cash equivalents 180 (261) 713
1 and cash equivalents at January 1 —_ 4,352 4613 3,9;0“(‘)4
1 and cash equivalents at December 31 4,532 4,352 4613




Boval Dute b Shell Geengpy of Companing

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

Ihe Parent Comipanies, Roval Dutch Petroieum Company (Royal Duteh)

ard The “Shell™ Tiansport and Nading Company, nle (Shell itansport) ate
helding compares which together awn, directly or indirectly, investments
i numerous companies known collectively as the Roval Dutch/Shell Group
Group compares are engaged in all prinapal aspects of the oif and
natural gas busmess throughout the world. They also have subsiantial
chenmcal and coal interests. These activities are conducted in maore than
120 countries and are subject 1o changing economic, regulatory and
political conditions,

Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport provide, inter
afia, that notwithstanding vanations in shareholdings, Royal Dutch and Shell
Transport shall share in the aggregate net assets and in the aggregate
dividends and interest receved from Group companies in the proportion of
60:40. It is further arranged that the burden of all taxes in the nature of or
corresponding to an income tax leviable in respect of such dividends and
interest shall fall in the same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements referred to above have been supplemented by
further arrangements, beginning with Group dividends payable to the Farent
Companies in respect of 1977 whereby each Parent Company is to bring into
account towards its share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group
companies, tax credits and other tax benefits which are related to the liability
to tax of 2 Group company and which arise to the Parent Company or which
would arise to the holders of its ordinary shares if there were to be an
immediate full onward distribution to them of Group dividends (for which
purpose all shareholders are assumed to be individuals resident and subject
to tax in the country of residence of the Parent Company in guestion).

2 Accounting policies

Nature of the financial statements

The accounts of the Parent Companies are nat included in the financial
statements, the objective of which is to demonstrate the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows of a group of undertakings in which each
Parent Campany has an interest in common whilst maintaining its separate
identity. The financial statements reflect an aggregation in sterling of the
accounts of companies in which Royal Butch and Shell ransport together,
either directly or indirectly, have contral either through a majority of the voting
rights or the right to exercise a controlling influence. Investments in companies
over which Group companies have significant influence but not control are
classified as asscciated companies and are accounted for on the equity basis,
Certain joint ventures are taken up in the financial statements in propcrion to
the relevant Group interest.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention. They have been prepared in all material respects in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in the Netherlands and the
United States. Group accounting policies are also substantially consistent with
accounting principtes generally accepted in the United Kingdom, with the
notable exception of the provision for deferred taxation.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generaily
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial staiements
and notes thereto. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Lulemal |

‘ancy translation

< and liabiliies of non steding Grone compaiies are Sanslatine 1o
g 3t vaar-end rates of exchange, winlst therr statemanrts of meome and
firmws are translated 2t quarteriy average rales lansizion ailfereneg
won adgreqa(im: are taken cheoclly to a currency banslation differen: es
m! whlcn forms part of Parent Companies’ mterest i G nel assels,
Jdisinbestment or houwidatior of a non-sterling Croue rompany.

Jative clrrency translation dhiferencas related Lo Ihat ~ompany are
o tlo income.

Ehé sfeflin_q equivaients of exchange gans and lesses ansing as a rasult
reign ;cu'rrem:y transactions (including those m respect of mtar-company
aces untess related to transactions of a lang-term mvestment nature)
nr;lude;d"m Greup net income
1 equwalents and short-term securities

term securities with a matunity from acquisition of three months or
that ate realey convertible into krown amounts of cash are classified
a?hl eq leaIems

Shoitjterm securities of a trading nature are carried at fair value,

: Iiéed h(l)ldlng gains and losses on those securities are ncluded in net
elifor the period. Short-term securities intended to be held tc maturity

féd ail cost, unless permanently simpaired, in which case they are carried

g1 - ‘
if value. Other short-term securities are regarded as available for sale and

-arried|at fair value if significantly different from cost.

(:Iafsh 1I(:!pws. resulting from movements in short-term securities of a
ang?natluie are reported under Cash flow provided by ocerating activities
e c'ash; flows resulting from movements in other short-term securities
-eported under Cash flow used in investing activities as part of

o inve*;;tments.

ncial :instruments

balancéjsheet financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts
currency swaps used to hedge potential exchange rate exposure are

ed at market with resulting gains and losses taken to income when the
s and losses on the underlying hedged transactions are recognised.
niums or discounts on financial instruments that are designated as hedges
-eflected as adjustments to interest income or expense. Gains and losses
ng from the valuation at market of financial instruments that are not
gnated as hedges are taken to income in the period in which they arise.
rest differentials under swap arrangements and forward rate agreements
1 to manage interest rate exposure are recognised by adjustment to

rest expense,

trading

rading contracts such as futures and forward contracts and swaps are
red into by some Group companies, generally in order to hedge exposure
rice fluctuations which arise on purchases and sales of crude oil and ol
Jucts. Contracts designated as hedges are valued at market and resulting
15 and losses are taken {o income when the gains and losses on the
erlylng hedged transactions are recognised. The gains and losses ¢n

tracts that are not designated as hedges are taken to income in the

od in which they arise.

Inventories

Isventonies are stateo at wost 1o the Groun o net realicable va e winchover
1< lower Such cost s deteaminad for the mest part by the fist n firet-out
methad (FIFO), ul relatvely mpertant armounts are determmed on “he basis
Af the last my firet it msthod THFOY Cost compnses direct purchase casts,

wost of production, ransportation and marufadiuning expenses and ‘axes
i { €x

Exploration costs

Group companies foliow the successful efforts methnd of accounting for
ol and gas exploration wosts. Exploration cosis are charged to ncome
when incurred, with the exception that exploratory drilling costs are imitially
included in langible fixed assets pending determination of commerdial
reserves, should the effurts be determined unsuccessful, they are then
charged to income

Interest capitalisation

Interest is capitalised, as an increase in tangible fixed assets, on significant
capital projects during construction. interest 1s also capitalised, as an increase
i investments in associated companies, on funds invested by Group
companies which are used by associated comparies for significant capital
projects during construction,

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation

Tangible fixed assets related to producing activities are depleted on a unit-of-
production basis over the proved developed reserves of the field concerned,
except in the case of assets whose useful life is shorter than the lifetime of
the field, in which case the straight-line method is applied. Rights and
concessions are depleted on the unit-of-production basis over the total
proved reserves of the relevant area. Unproved properties are amortised as
required by particular circumstances. Gther tangible fixed assets are generally
depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed for possible
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate. For this
purpose, assets are grouped based on separately identifiable and largely
independent cash flows. Where impairment is indicated, the carrying amounts
of assets are written down to fair value, usually determined as the amount of
estimated discounted future cash flows. Assets held for sale are written down
to the amount of estimated net realisable value.

Environmental expenditures

Environmental expenditures relating to current operations are expensed, but
are capitalised where such expenditures provide future econemic benefits.
Liabilities for environmental remediation resulting from past operations or
events are recognised in the period in which an obligation to a third party
arises and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Measurement of liabilities
is based on current tegal requirements and existing technology. Recognition of
any joint and several liability is based upon Group companies’ best estimate of
their final pro-rata share of the liability. Liabilities are determined independently
of expected insurance recoveries. Recoveries are recognised and reported as
separate events and brought into account when reasonably certain of
realisation. The carrying amount of liabilities is regularly reviewed and adjusted
for new facts or changes in law or techrology.



wmissioning and restoration costs

ed delcoimmissioning and restoration costs are based on current
ments; technology and price levels. In respect of oil and gas producing
55, the estlmated cost is provided over the life of the proved developed
sop a unit-of-production basis. For other activities, the estimated cost
ded over the remaining life of a facility on a straight-line basis cnce an
i tal!lses and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Changes
ﬁates of costs are accrued on & prospective basis.

L
'ed"ta)iation
d taxatlon is provided using the comprehensive liability method
nuntmg for income taxes based on provisions of enacted laws.
ition is given to deferred tax assets and fiabilities for the expected
fax’ coqsequences of events that have been recognised in the financial
ents or ih the tax returns. In estimating these tax consequences
=rat|on |s given to expected future events. The measurement of

tax assets is reduced, if necessary, by a valuation allowance

entlpg h!e amount of any tax benefits for which there is uncertainty
sation.|

|

|

J eé r tilrement plans

'|er1t p?%n‘s to which employees contribute and many non-contributory

r generally funded by payments to independent trusts. Where, due to

T,diltlo wsl a plan is not funded, a provision which is not less than the
aluelof accumulated pension benefits, based on present satary levels,

ded inthe firancial statements. Valuations of both funded and

led plans are carried out by independent actuaries.

nsion ::ost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of

hgatlon for pension benefits based on employee service during the year

e tnterest on this obligation in respect of employee service in previous

aet of the expected return on plan assets,

atiremn;ant benefits other than pensions

Group 'cdmpanies provide certain postretirement health care and life
e benefits to retirees, the entitlement to which is usually based on the
yee, remamlng in service up to retirerent age and the completion of a
Jmn service period. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued

e penods employees render service to the Group. These plans are not
1 A‘proiw.slon is included in the financial statements which is sufficient
21 the present value of the accumulated postretirement benefit
[on;based on current assumptions. Valuations of these obligations are
| out by independent actuaries.

Groixp!sales

etween Group companies are based on prices generally equivalent to
ercially favailab!e prices.

1tstrat|ve expenses

istrative expenses are those which do not relate directly to the activities
ngle business segment and include expenses incurred in the
;em‘ent?and co-ordination of multi-segment enterprises,

E Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

Research and development

Research and development expenditure is charged to income as incurred, with
the exception of that on buildings and major items of equipment which have
alternative use.

Montell
With effect from April 1, 1995, the major part of the polyolefins businesses of
Group companies and Montedison were merged into a new incorporated
joint venture Montell, in which each party has a 50% shareholding. The
accounts of Montell are included in the Group’s financial statements.

In the Group's financial statements, net assets contributed to the venture
by the Group have continued to be accounted for at historical amounts. Net
assets contributed by Montedison were brought in at appraised fair values.

Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year
presentation.

—m



Wvision of Group net income between the Parent Companies
division of Group net income, in accordance with Note i,is as follows:

4 Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets

r : —
1996 1995 1994
Total Royal Dutch’ ShJTransport1 £ million
; Invested by Parent Companies 447 447 447
. £ million
thet iﬁ!ccme 5,691 Profits capitalised by Group companies 1,963 1,958 1,942
ndistfibuted net income 2,465
: Cumulative currency translation differences 1,285 4543 3,775
fistribUtions to Parent Companies 3,226 2,104 1,122
I:a‘ftionf 13x credit referable Retained earnings of Group companies 33,482 31,022 29824
t distributions accruing ‘
oll Transport {see Note 1) 280 - 280 Balance at December 31 37,177 37,970 35988
ble for 60:40 purposes 3,506  (60%) 2,104 (40%) 1,402
: ' Earnings retained by the subsidiary and associated companies of the Group
Aributed ret income 2465 (60%) 1479 (40%) 986 Holding Companies (namely Shell Petroleum NV, The Shell Petroleum
L Company Limited and Shell Petroleum Inc.y amounted to £18,693 million at
: ' December 31, 1996 (1995: £15,844 million; $994; £15518 million). Provision
o £ millian has not been made for taxes on possible future distribution of these
P et rome 4375 undistributed eamings as these earnings have been, or will be, substantially
”Ti’” '”;”tEd net income 1214 reinvested by the companies concemed. it is not, therefore, meaningful to
‘ provide for these taxes nor is it practicable to estimate their full amount or the
istributions to Parent Companies 3,161 2,062 1.099 withholding tax element.
ation tak credit referable
Y distribiitions accruing
_eII::Trarisport {see Note 1) 275 - 275
blé for 60:40 purposes 3436 (60%) 2062 (40%) 1374
1 ;
stributed net income 1,214 (60%) 728  (40%) 486
L b £ million
P net income 4,070
indistributed net income 1,425
fistributions to Parent Companies 2,645 1,725 920
tation tax credit referable
st distributions accruing
ell Transport {see Note 1) 230 - 230
ible for 50:40 purposes 2875 (60%) 1,725 (40%) 1,150
o
1425 (60%) 855  (40%) 570

. stributed net income




ociated companies

come .

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

A surmmarised statement of assets and liabilities, together with a segment
analysis, with respect to Group share of investrnents in associated companies,

is set out below:
ted companies engage in similar businesses to Group companies . .
y an important part in the overall operating activities of the Group. 1996 1995
ug ty, ith;e Group share of operating profits arising from associated o £ milion
igsjis seen as a contribution to the total Group operating profit and is Assets/Liabilities
as such in the Statement of income, The Group share of interest Fixed assets 8275 8,988
. ihfére!st;expense, currency exchange gains/losses and taxation of Current assets 3147 3437
ted’companies has been included within those items in the Statement Total assets 11.422 12,425
ne. Current liabilities 3,123 3,744
summériﬁed statement of income, together with a segment analysis, Long-term lizbilities 3.081 3313
spect to Group share of net income from associated companies, is set Net assets 5.218 3368
ow:
. investment by segment
L 1996 1995 1994 Oil and gas:
il £ million Exploration and Production 1,209 1,290
1‘! i Refining and Marketing 2,482 2379
eeds || 14,423 14,980 13715 Chemicals 1372 1,515
salest | 11,793 12513 11,763 Other 155 184
ofth | 2,630 2,467 1,952 5218 5,368
i [
aefating expenses 1,396 1,266 206 {(¢) Transactions between Group companies and associated companies
g p?’fit ! 1.234 1201 1.046 Transactions between Group and assodated companies mainly comprise sales
i and purchases of goods and services in the ordinary course of business and in
and other income 37 42 95 total amounted to:
expense 145 187 181
¥ exchan'gé gatnsf{losses) 14 7 22 1996‘ 1995I 1@
before taxation 1140 1,063 "982 £ million
g Charges to associated companies 7,679 5084 4,431
. | 492 456 400
yme for the year 648 607 582 Charges from associated companies 2,518 1,931 1,913
: by segment Balances outstanding at December 31 in respect of the above transactions are
gas - shown in Notes 11 and 15,
‘ploration and Production 186 108 98
*fining and Marketing 403 342 395 6 Interest and other income
als o 140 266 18
L (81 (109) (29) 1996 1995’ 1994
: 648 607 582 . £ million
. Group companies:
wes'tmieritts Interest income 486 579 437
' Other income 72 60 516
Shares. Loans Totetll Totall 558 639 953
1996 1985
£ million Associated companies 37 42 95
ary i 4,963 a0s 5,368 5,047 595 681 1048
vestments - 258 234 492 350
315 and ather movements 35 51 (86} (59 Other income of Group companies in 1996 includes net unrealised holding
ome I 648 — 648 607 losses on trading securities of £20 million {(1995: £38 million gains;
1ds (584) _ (584) (628) 1994: £15 million losses).
¥ lrans!a:tion differences 671 (49) (620) 147 Other income of Group companies in 1994 includes £469 million in
amber 31 ., 4,679 539 5,218 5,368

respect of the disposal of an interest in property in Hong Kong.



Interest expense {c) Provision for deferred taxation
L The prevision for deferred taxation comprises the following tax effects of

1995 1995 1994 temporary differences:
i £ million
-est incurred 665 757 537 1996’ 1995'
interest capitalised 142 165 110 £ million
- Tangible fixed assets 7,387 7.844
est expense of Group companies 523 592 527 Other items 994 822
i Total deferred tax liabilities 8,381 8,666
“est expense of associated companies 145 187 181
Co 668 779 708 Tax losses carried forward (1.692) {1.736)
i Provisions:
I'axaitibn Pensions and similar obligations (516) (519)
i . Decommissioning and restoration costs (640} 611
o ‘ - -
Tax'ation charge for the year Environmental and other provisions {271} (329
b Other items (1,486) (1.756)
N 1396 1995 1994 Total deferred tax zssets {4,605) (4.951)
i j £ million Asset valuation allowance 1,469 1,449
et tax charge 3,895 3319 3037 Net deferred tax assets (3,136) (3.502)
rred thx|charge/(credit) 618 {290 {855)  Net deferred tax liability 5,245 5,164
il dla ge of Group companies 4513 3.029 2082 The Group has tax losses carried forward amounting to £4,685 millior: at
R . .
LI December 31, 1996. Of these, £2,054 millicn can be carried forward
on charge of associated companies 492 456 400 indefinitely. The remaining £2,631 million expires in the following years:
B 5,005 3,485 2,482
T L]
: £ million £ million
onciliations of the expected tax charge of Group companies 1o the actual 1997 122 2000 65
charge are as follows: 1998 182 2001-2005 936
o 1999 469 2006-2011 857
T T — 1
1996 1995 1994
. £ millien
xcted tax charge at statutory rates 4,578 3170 2,653
istments of valuation allowance @ (78} (232)
1stments in respect of prior years (228) (110 (243)
2 170 47 (96}
tion charge of Group companies 4,513 3,029 2,082

taxation charge of Group companies includes not only income taxes of
weral application but also income taxes at special rates levied on income

n oil and gas producing activities and various additional income and other
25 to which these activities are subject.

Taxes payable

1996 1995

, £ million

'S on acl:ivities of Group companies 1,901 2,213
"5 taxes, excise duties and similar

15 and social law taxes 1,641 1,899

3,542 4§12




gible fixed assets by industry segment

‘e fixed assets are classified, consistent with oit and gas industry

2, according to operating activities. Such a classification, rather than one

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

*Deprediation, depletion and amortisation are included within the following
expense headings in the Statement of income.

T - —
Ing to type of asset, is given in order to permit a better comparison 1996 1995 1994
ther conipanies having similar activities. £ milion

Cost of sales 3,858 4,211 3654
I3 E . Qil and gas: Qil and gas*
! ;. . | Exploration Refining _ Other Selling and distribution expenses 695 767 693
o and and industry Total Total
. ' Production Marketing  Chemicals  segments Group Group
P 19986 1995 Administrative expenses 49 74 82
| £ million
; Exploration 14 19 3
iyt | 41,917 32,273 12,007 2,614 88,811 80,927
o Research and development 61 70 72
expenditure 3,195 2,766 904 174 7,039 6,951 Included within the Statement of income 4,677 5,141 4,504
Htirements; Profit/(Losses) on disposals 297 37 (33)
el | 4,974 5,104 4471
eqits {(1,132) (168) {115) (962) (2,377) {1,469}
] 1996 includes £113 millicn (1995: £486 million} relating to the impairment of
yjugnsiation tangible fixed assets.
i (3.372) (3,573) (1,272 (156) (8,373) 2402
I 10 Inventories
mber 3 40,608 31,298 11,524 1,670 85,100 88811
R 1996 1995’
ciation | - £ million
aryl 22,716 14,883 5,203 1,286 44,088 40461 Inventories of oil, chemicals and coal 4,290 4,222
iation, . Inventories of materials 559 661
onand: 4,849 4883
sation charge
year! : . 2595 1.660 627 92 4974 5108 Of the total inventories, £556 million at December 31, 1996 (1995: £618
: million) wholly in North America are valued by the LIFO method. The excess of
etirements FIFO cost over the carrying amount of such LIFO inventories was £607 million
o at December 31, 1996 {1995: £431 million).
ents | {826) (126} (111} (630) (1,693) (2,836)
- 11 Accounts receivable
cy translation
(1,873} (1.785)  (619) (75) (4352) 1359 1996 1995
Lo . £ million
ember 31 22,612 14,632 5,100 673 43,017 44,088 Trade receivables 7,133 6,925
3960 | . 17,998 16,666 6,424 997 42,083 Amounts owed by associated companies 929 1,085
195 . 19,201 17,380 68040 1328 44,723
; indudes§£2;329 illion {1995 £2,566 million) in respect of Montell Other receivables 2499 2.275
et balances at December 31 include: Amounts due from Shell Transport
: in respect of UK advance corporation tax 122 111
P 1996 1995
) £ million Deferred charges and prepayments 2,638 2,544
lised coéts' in respect of assets not yet used in operations: 13,321 12,940
sed propetties 1,158 1,036

- 1 properties under development and other Provisions for doubtful items deducted from accounts receivable amounted
e fixed assets in the course of construction 4685 6201 (o £124 million at December 31, 1996 (1995: £140 million). Amounts of

' 5,808 7,237

£716 million at December 31, 1996 (1995; £559 million) included under Other
receivables and £2,074 million {1995: £1,973 million} induded under Deferred
charges and prepayments are due after more than one year.



Short-term securities (b) Long-term debt

Invéstments other and Shott-term securities 1996 1995

aded i in: Hnvestments — other and Short-term securities at December 31, £ million
6. are, securities with a carrying amount of £404 million Debentures and other loans 9N 1393
? E%QP million), which are not of a trading nature nor intended to be SE—

0 maturity and are, therefore, defined as being available for safe; for Amounts due to banks and ather credit institutions 2435 3150
€ securltles the estimated fair value is not significantly different from 3,426 4543
carrylng amount, There are no securities {1995: £199 million) which are
nded td be held to maturity. Capitalised fease cbligations 188 204

i Long-term debt 3,614 4747

Listéd short-term securities
rt-term securities, including those reported as cash equivalents, listed on 3dd long-term debt due within one year 1,268 1065
:gmsed stock exchanges amounted to £4,200 million at December 3t,

% (1 995_ £3,378 million). Long-term debt including long-term debt due within one year 4,882 5812

! i
‘Dfeb;t The 1996 total includes £800 million (1995: £1,185 million} in respect

}: i of Montell.

Slhort-term debt Pledges of assets have been given, mainly in respect of bank loans,

: to the extent of £879 million at December 31, 1996 {1995: £1,000 million),

T )
A 1996 1995 Unused lines of long-term credit amounted to £673 million at
fmilon - December 31, 1996 (1995: £758 million).
entures and other loans 737 520
I ! : : The remainder of this note relates to long-term debt including the short-term
)unts dutxefto banks and other credit institutions 2,593 2967 part but excluding capitalised lease obligations.
: 3,330 3487 Long-term debt denominated in US dollars amounted to £3,344 million
: at December 31, 1996 (1995: £4,300 million). The weighted average interest
'ta"sed;’e;ase obligations 27 22 rate in 1996 for US dollar debt was 6.9% and 7.2% for total debt,
rt-term debt 3,357 3,509
L The aggregate maturities of long-term debts are:
long-terr debt due within ene year 1,268 1,065
. £ million £ million.
rt-term debt excluding long-term debt due within one year 2,089 2444 1997 1,241 2001 462
o 1998 677 2002-2006 728
+ following relates only to short-term debt excluding long-term debt due 1999 800 2007-2016 S
hin oné year: 2000 735 2017 and after 15
1996 1995
i £ millien
. <imum amount outstanding at the end of any quarter 3,227 3,079
' rage amount outstanding 2,833 2,701
ounts due to banks and other credit institutions 1,688 1,808
1sed lines of short-term credit 4,393 4,459

oximate average interest rate on:

average amount outstanding 6.4% 7.0%

amount outstanding at year end 6.9% 8.0%
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b
i

ral, the a'bove future minimum operating lease payments are
ed on a tlme basis. The figures represent minimum commitments
j at. December 31, 1996 and are not a forecast of future total
mpense. !

tal rental expense for all operating leases was as follows:

'mmitments 15 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
asing arrangements 1996 1895
sre minimum lease payments under cperating leases and capital leases, £ million
- present value of net minimum capital lease payments at December 31, ~ 12de payables 5432 4779
«erg as follows:
! | | Amounts due to associated companies 483 728
l { I I Qperating Capital
: o leases leases Pensions and similar obligations 162 185
£ million
814 38 Other payables 2,075 2635
601 33
482 31 Accruals and defetred income 2,713 2,542
379 24 10,865 10,869
306 22
d aftes 1375 142 16 Long-term liabilities — Other
iirum payments 3.957 290 These amounts are mainly in respect of environmental and redundancy
liabilities, deposits and deferred credits. They include £300 million at
{utory costs and interest 75 December 31, 1996 (1995: £293 million} which do not fall due until more
' than five years after the respective balance sheet dates.
ralue of net minimum
| rase paymients 215

17 Statement of cash flows
This statement reflects the cash flows arising from the activities of Group
companies as measured in their own currencies translated to sterling at

quarterly average rates of exchange.
Accordingly, the cash flows recorded in the Statement of cash flows
exclude both the currency translation differences which arise as a result of
translating the assets and liabilities of non-sterling Group companies to
sterling at year-end rates of exchange (except for those arising on cash and

' T T 1
; 1996 1995 1994 cash equivalents) and non-cash investing and financing activities. These
: : £ milion currency translation differences and non-cash investing and financing activities
™ rentals . 1.208 1.093 1008 must therefore be added to the cash flow movements at average rates in
' order to arrive at the movements derived from the Statement of assets and
ent rentals 113 136 89 liabilities,
r T T )
e rentalls - {152) (145) (129) Movements
1,169 1,084 968 Movements  Movements derived from
arising from from Major  Statement of
i currency  Statement of non-cash assets and
mg-te'rm purchase obligations translation cashflows  movements ligbilities
compahies have unconditional long-term purchase obligations 1996 . £ million
ited’ wnth financing arrangements. The aggregate amount of payments Tengible fixed assets 4.021) 1473 62y (2540
d under such ohligations at December 31, 1996 is as follows: Deferred taxation and
other provisions 883 (760) - 123
£ million Inventories (593) 559 - {34)
116 Accounts receivable (1,265) 1322 324 381
118 Accounts payable and
! 113 accrued liabilities 1,102 {1,098} - 4
91 Taxes payable 500 70 - 570
o 86 Long-term debt 368 832 {(67) 1,133
d after . . 279 Short-term part of long-term debt 97 {300} - (203)
fa 803 Short-term debt 292 (4) 67 55
Cash and cash equivalents (393) 573 - 180
'reemeﬂt§ under which these unconditional purchase obligations arise Short-term securities (28) (135) - (233)
mainly to the transportation of crude oil and natural gas by pipeline and ~ Other (130) {67) (232) (429)
rchase of chemical feedstock. (3,258) 2,465 - (793)

ctual payments under these agreernents, which include additional sums
2pending upon actual quartities of supplies, amounted to £102 million
6 {1995: £121 million).




Employee emoluments and numbers

The status of the funded employee retirement plans is as follows:

1996 1985

Emoluments
. E million
1996 1995 1994 Present value of pension benefits
i ; £ million based on present salary levels 14,048 15,110
4 1gfratinn‘ 3,562 3,457 3,346
llldw taxes 336 334 298 Present value of the effect of estimated
igns and similar obligations {Notes 13 and 20) 131 164 259 projected remuneraticn growth 1,621 1655
RN 4,029 3,955 3,903
‘ Obligation for pension benefits
A\:Ier.'i:lg:;e numbers based on employee service to date 15,669 16,765
i 1086 1995 1994 Plan assets held in trusts at fair value 20,170 19,795
b ' thousands
nd éas:; i Plan assets in excess of the present value
Exploration and Production 18 17 18 of obligation for pension benefits 4,501 3,030
afinirlg and Marketing 55 54 55
nicdls 23 21 17 Consisting of:
r nllustry segments, including Corporate 5 12 16
‘ 101 104 106 Unrecognised net gains remaining from the adoption
}‘ of current method of determining pension costs 287 309
9 95{ a r’ovision of £225 million was made for the restructuring of : : : .
Service, Companies out of which £180 million was spent in 1996. The Unrecognised net gains/(losses) since adoption 3,218 1999
'qdurlng charges included costs related to redundancies, organisational
,Ws and staff relocations. Unrecognised prior service cost (225) {283}
As a dlrect result of the restructuring, 864 employees left Group
)onment in 1996 and more staff are now directly associated with Frepaid pension costs 1221 1.005

‘ness segments.

Employee retirement plans
rement plans are provided for permanent employees of all major Group
ipanies. The nature of such plans varies according to the legal and fiscal
nrements and economic conditions of the country in which the employees
engaged Generally the plans provide defined benefits based on
Jloyees' years of service and average final remuneration.

Pension cost for the year represents;

Vested benefits included in the present value of pension benefits based
on present salary levels are £13,592 million at December 31, 1996
{1995: £14,629 million), Prepaid pension cost, which is included in the
Statement of assets and fiabilities, represents the surplus of accumulated
contributions made in excess of the cumulative pension costs.

The obligation for pension benefits at December 31, 1996 in respect
of unfunded plans was £1,981 million {1995: £2,186 mitlion) of which
£1,807 million {1995: £1,958 million) related to vested benefits. The excess of
the obligation for pension benefits over the provision for pension obligations

T T 1
1996 1995 1992 atDecember 31, 1996 was £129 million (1995: £172 million) and will be

. £ milfon recognised in future pension expense.
'3se in present value of the obligation for pension Plan assets principally comprise marketable securities and property
fits based'on employee service during the year 394 413 489 holdings.

: Discount rates, projected rates of remuneration growth and expected
est on the obligation for pension benefits in rates of return on plan assets vary for the different plans as they are
2t of emplk’yee service in previous years 1.257 1312 1112 determined in the light of local conditions, The weighted averages applicable

i for the principal pension plans in the Group for 1996 and 1995 are:
al return on plan assets {2,941} {2.705) 314

' 1996 1995’
rence between the actual and
wted return on plan assets 1,332 1,043 (1,790} Discount rate 7.1% 7.1%
total of other components (34) - 16 Projected rate of remuneration growth 4.9% 4.6%
of defined benefit plans 8 63 141

o Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.3% 8.5%
1ents to defined contribution plans 72 74 69

ton cost for the year 80 137 210







streti;feﬁ{eh{ benefits other than pensions '
roup coffipaniz, v established unfunded defined benefit plans to provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits to their retirees,

dement to winds -

1ye

anges i} zcene s

= rmtretirement benefit obligation are as foliows:

| Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

m

. wally based on the employee remaming in service up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period.
cHaly Ploy! f 21 p p

S . o _— e e et rmnm . .
: USA Other Total UsA Other Total
1996 1995
Im £ million
for postrétirement beneirt obiigation at January 1 655 202 857 639 181 820
[nent beneflt <cost for the year o 7 T i . -;0_-_- ’ ___-i'l—_- ____—-—5--1' B - 1A 16 27
ayments'made during the year T @7 (12} @9 an (9} (36}
T
-tj.abslat:ion effects/other movements h {58) (33) i (") T 32 14 46
oﬂ{bos'lrc't_irement benefit obligation at Decernber 31 N 600 178 778 655 202 857
Fll ‘
for gostretirement benefit obligation .
i - N ma e an = s — . — 4t - — - T T 7 J— T T 1
UsA Other Total USA Other Total
o 1996 1995
b : £ million
. e%pgéﬁetirement benefit obligation:
s | ] ' 266 158 428 84 168 552
1 aligiblelparticipants ) h T 37 §1 98 14 31 65
activelparticipants T T 177 8 186 216 50 276
T T T 276 708 644 249 893
h 10 w8 8 @ 6
. 110 - 48) - 82 - 3 (45) (42)
Y ) 600 178 778 655 202 857
ptionf gf.nsed in calculating the ac,....:uisted poktgetifement-benefit obligation
S - e ; e e : .
P usa Other USA Other
| 1996 1995
b . .
di unt Fate : 7.5% - 6.8% 7.0% £.9%
afe)cost ttend rate in reporting year 8.5% 3.7% 9.0% - 39%
a1qe cost trend rate in year after reporting year ) 1.5% 3.6% - 83% 3.9%
» health'cdre cost trend rate _ } 5.0% 3.2% S0% 3.4%
maté health care cost trend rate is applicable 2002 - 2002 2002 2002

aibo 3

":Lané'pekcenta'g'e point increase in the annual rate of increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates would be to iricrease annual
-.‘Péheﬁt cost by approximately £10 million and the accumulated-postretirernent benefit obligation by approximately, £94 million.
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| olﬁ1ation by geographical o w and &

i industry segment

A i
r'laphlcal area
T — - T - 1
::’5 D proceeds £armnings proceeds Earnings
o Excluding “frem denuhiable Excluding from  Identifiable
. a 5 inter-area nter-area Total operations assets imter-area Inter-arga Total operations assets
5 £ millicn 1995 . £ million
ge. | 38,681 3551 42,232 2290 2483t  fuwpe 32,704 2539 35243 1807 24500
r'Eastem Hernls-,-r;' o 15039 3770 18,809 41,980 17,406  Other Eastern Hemisphere 13,197 2984 . 16,181 1401 1793
NG 18576 425 19,001 - Aiz 16625  USA 15372 433, 15805 846 16580
9783 T268 10051 577 5920 . Oiver Western Hemlsphere 8322 298 . sen 551 5992
;nter aea o - ‘ T-area T .
3 v;qu;TJc"at'eT' — - (8,61'4') (8,0'11_1) 'y n .nroceedsfunaf‘m Prir'“l _....“:m___\‘.r'.h o '(5.255)‘; 279
up 82,079 - 82079 6055 64858  TowlGrowp  Fies © Teases eS8
g -‘ubjtl;ysagmem ‘
! T ) oL e'mc;;.;s‘“ Oii and g‘as:“"h_ B 1 o __ala—ng;x,-; o ang gas:' - l
A . £xcloration Refining Other Exploratai Refining Other
A Total and and ndustry Total snd and ndustry
Group Prodizction Marketing Chemicals segments Group Proguction . ~egments
R - : ‘ Emiion 1995 ' o " E enilion,
%4, 079 PRy 35,758 8,978 521 5192 54,135 Rl 728
T e 828 553 < 6751 . 1443 280 -
T Wzers  Tisany e7.3me S 521 12250 55578 9519 728
- . T T o_;;erations before taxation: - T
9882 ‘6505 2354 922 "1 Group companies™ 6,957 3.7¢ "85
; shars qf - m_u o T _.._.._".A . é?rour share of - o
dcompanies . 1,234 - 506 563 167 () “associsted domparias . 1,201 784 576 335 6
T 11,116 7411 2917 4889 “{E). . 858 4081 2.348 1638 91
RE 5,061 3866 881 327 113)  Taxation U387 228 831 546 (0)
ipgs frdih operations 6,055 3,24% 2,036 762 12 EurnmgsfroTnOperatlons “aset " 1,868 1517 1,002 m
opate rternsm (193) : Corporate items 2 (95)
‘ﬁn_ﬁnplicable to ! Inceme applicable to
Aylntdrests M minority interests . 116
ié&ﬁmu for the year 5,691 ¢ Netincome for the year 4375 i
‘Bssets 64,853 ' 22158 30,941 10588 1166  Identifiable assots 65282 22271 30586 11.233 1,192
' 8,394 " - - Corporate assets 10,683 ) '
-  Total fixed and )
73,247 " current assets - 75965

ofidated amounts ‘of Montell of which Group companles own

included sinze Agril 1, 1995, This treatment is in accordance

énents in the Netherlands havmg regard {o the nature of

pé'mei‘ mterests ifthe jomt venture. It is at variancé with

it :nts in thie United-$tates although the amounts involved

‘ ‘af 16 the G Gi: up’s financiat ~idtements as a whole, The foliowing
_éd to lhe venture are mcin-'d in the Chenicals riumbers:

1995 1995’
| . £ million
proceeds | 2427 [ 1759
s frof Sperations before taxation:
Group jcompanies 220 73
én':oup: sﬁgre of associated companies ) ‘30 3
ign | ' 89 25
ngs from bperations 161 71
ifiable dsdets i 3,200 3,491

{
|
|
1




]
i
D ' e ' |
!& ; proceeds Earnings
j i Excluding from Identifiable
! ' l inter-area inter-area Total operations assets
7 T ' £ million:
,_M 28,540 2,064 30,604 1613 20,635
Lk rbifisohere 12,072 2778 14852 1580 17,069
ﬁ | 13,564 471 14,035 218 14,881
Stdl Hemisphere 7751 115 8,166 485 5,744
é intef-area
Foibticlked - (5728 (5728 31 291
Jadl [1 61,929 - 61,929 3.865 58,620
T
1
= Y T T T (3
Oif and gas:  Oil and gas:
Exploration Refining Other
Total and and industry
Group  Production  Marketing  Chemicals segments (3
. £ miliion
i partiés 61,929 4774 49095 6,764 1,296
tér-;vg u nt b6.164 1,399 280 -
seeds | i 61929 10,938 50,494 7,044 1,296
sfgm |
s Heford taxation:
ompanies 5475 2,991 2415 383 314
iHpritof] |
Qomipanies 1,046 258 639 145 4
I RE 6.521 3249 3,054 528 310)
L!{—'“ i 2656 L7 969 188 212)
g_';_fgorr operations 3,865 1,538 2,085 340 (98)
e ’!It'r'géms!?’ 280
aipﬁlicaple to
yjnt'éres:té. 75
:ofm'e forjthe year 4,070
EE
fidble absots 58620 22215 27.067 7,847 1,491
ate assets 10,515
ixed and
it hssets . 69,135

B B
des c'e:nai h items included in Corporate which form part of Operating profit in the Statement of

02 million).

an of metals assets was disposed of during 1994.

and i!:ildUCI certain currency exchange gains/losses which are allocated to the approgriate segment.
: |
rate includes currency exchange losses of £59 million in 1996 (1995: gains of £163 million;

Rayal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies




!
Capit aﬁsed costs

I
Oil and| gas exploration and producing activities

(¢) Earnings

Earnings of Group companies from exploration and producing activities are
given in the table below. Certain purchases of traded product are netted

ip share tlsf associated companies’ costs incurred:
sroup ‘share of costs incutred was £260 million in 1996 (1995: £233 million; 1994: £277 million).

aggregate amount of tangible fixed assets of Group companies relating to into sales.
W 'gas éxploration and producing activities and the aggregate amount of . . .
. I . . .. Eastern Western
elated c!aprecraﬂon, depletion and amortisaticn at December 31, are Hemisphere Hemisphere
h |jﬂ the table below: Europe Other usa Other Total
L 1996 £ million
: 1996 1995 1994 Sales: third parties 3,372 %04 1,064 624 5964
‘ £ million intra-Group 1,499 4,492 1,864 350 8,205
Net proceeds 4871 5396 2928 974 14,169
ties 38,001 39,525 37,443 Production costst 1,167 1,735 734 218 3,854
B properties 1,357 1,222 1,339 Exploration expense N 224 195 53 713
ak Bquipment and facilities 1,250 1170 1,055 Depreciation, depletion
a1 40,508 41917 39,837 and amortisation 785 768 802 180 2,535
eciation’| Other incomer{costs) (55) {13) (209) (184) {461)
roperties 21,672 21,797 19,924 Earnings before taxation 2,623 2,656 988 339 6,606
ved|propbrties 220 210 260 Taxation 1,250 1,824 320 153 3,547
Shuibrhent and facilities 720 709 600 Earnings from operations 1373 832 668 186 3,059
; 22,612 22716 20,784
cdpifalised costs 17,996 19201 19053 1995 £ milfion
! l:alssociate & companies® capitalised costs: Sales: third parties 2877 772 683 507 4839
of net capitalised costs was £1,542 miliion at December 31, 1956 (1995: £1,251 million; intra-Group 1,264 3,691 1,491 315 6,761
Ifon. Net proceeds 4141 4463 2174 822 11,600
i!l curred Production costst) 1,252 1,733 698 253 3936
ed by Group companies during the year in oil and gas property Exploration expense 165 212 135 4 253
éxploration and development activities, whether capitalised or Depreciation, depletion
oincome currently, are shown in the table below. Development costs ~ 2nd amortisation 793 750 o 205 2659
sts of acquiring support equipment and facilities, but include Other income{costs) {13 (224) (54 164 (655)
i n;“th eraon. Earnings before taxation 1,818 1,544 276 159 3,797
i . Taxaticn 765 1,149 56 69 2039
‘ Hemfsa;;::' Hen\g::;:;:' " Eaenings from operations 1,053 395 220 80 1,758
) Europe Cther usA Other Total
5 £ million 1994 £ million
tisition of properties: Sales: third parties 2,390 77 629 483 4219
proved| | - 11 m 135 257 intra-Group 1,191 3,297 1,359 317 6.164
unproved 3 14 90 19 126 Net proceeds 3,581 4014 1,988 200 10,383
)rétion 232 273 380 63 928 Preduction costs¢! 1,185 1,639 729 283 3,836
:Idpmem 1,208 394 737 91 2,430 Exploration expense 172 262 193 42 669
! i Depreciation, depletion
3 i . £ million and amortisation 677 700 959 254 2,590
iisjtion of properties: Other income/{costs} n 26 {201) {95) (297}
ﬁroved; 1 - 1 °f 122 132 Earnings before taxation 1,520 1,439 (94} 126 2,991
dnproved 7 - 39 10 56 Taxation 522 1,093 (150} 86 1,551
aration 204 240 280 52 776 Earnings from operations 998 346 56 40 1,440
*""fpme"t: 1,148 354 661" 95 2458 ) indludes certain royaltes paid in cash smounting to £868 million in 1996 (1995: £714 milion;
i | 1994; £642 million).
4 : , B £million Group share of associated companies’ earnings:
Jisition of properties: The Group share of associated companies’ earnings was £3186 million in 1996 {1995: £108 million;
ﬁro:]i'red .‘ 5 6 57 67 130 1994; £98 milfion) after deducting taxation of £32¢ million in 1996 (1995: £176 millicn; 1994: £160 million).
unproved 3 15 16 12 46
ordtion | 153 267 249 54 723
sldprent, 960 726 an 85 2,242




ok bpi ons and Parent Companies’ shares held by
nies
companies have outstanding stock options granted to
vislan i;other key employees of those and other Group companies.
:ibrﬂ afelgranted, according to the particular option plan, for pericds of
five or ten years at prices not less than the market value at the
ing the option.

Se >r;Executive Stock Option Schemne has been in operation for
3)' eals iproviding stock options to the most senior executives of the
ff!or?);l tirfi‘e to time. Beginning in 1995, options were granted to a larger
)f c{ife 900 managers, This enlargement of an otherwise unchanged
: was part of a move to performance-related pay for the wider
ament cadre of the Group which, by aligning remuneration with
Jlder in terest is intended to support the drive for improved

3 'j )r ance.
wing table shows, in respect of these plans, the options
thions granted during the year, and the number of shares
at Decernber 31, 1996.

T T L}
Under
} Exercised Granted option
hary shares 220,025 532,200 1,072,075
rdinary shares 1,251,550 3,464,440 8,625,680
mmon shares 264,034 87,700  433,688%

1ect|o \fuith certain of these plans 1,057,875 shares of Royal Dutch and
380 sl:‘Ffes of Shell Transport were held at December 31, 1996 at an
jatel‘cost|of £164 milion.
addltl on), 8,400 shares of Roya! Dutch were held by Group companies.
e Shel Petroleum Company Limited operates a savings-telated share
scherr Junder which options are granted over shares of Shell Transport
:[ ess than the market value on a date not more than 30 days
t(n' date of the grant of option and are normally exercisable after
E 0!H o a three or five year contractual savings period. At December 31,
tions‘{ v?rere outstanding over an aggregate of 12,723,049 shares of
%o T iShares to back these options have been purchased by a Group
t 3 clost of £73 million. During 1996, options over 1,827926 shares

diand options over 2,432,087 shares granted.
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{ Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

24 Contingencies and litigation

Two production joint ventures, in which the Group has an interest and which
are based in the Netherlands and in Germany respectively, have co-operated
to extract gas on an equal basis from a common border area. In the process
of the final redetermination of gas reserves in the common area it has
emerged that the German joint venture has in good faith received
considerable quantities of gas in excess of its entitlement. In 1991 the two
joint ventures reached an agreement on the quantification of the excess, and
this was subsequently approved by the respective governments. Due to
differences of opinion between the parties involved relating to compensation
in respect of the over-delivery, arbitration proceedings were commenced and
are on-going in Zurich under the rules of the international Chamber of
Commerce with respect to that issue.

Apart from the issue subject to arbitration proceedings, there are other
substantive issues which remain outstanding: in particular, the recovery of
royalties paid in respect of the over-delivery and governmental levies on
any compensation.

Since the ultimate Group interest in the ventures and the tax regimes
applicable to them are different, this over-delivery could lead to a net cost to
the Group. During 1996 an interim award was made by the arbitrators: the
terms of the award did not result in any changes, during the year, to the
provisions already made in respect of this matter. However, at this time, the
ultimate cost cannot be established with reasonable certainty,

Since 1984 Shell Cil has been named, along with other co-defendants, in
numerous product liability cases, including class actions, involving the faflure of
plumbing systems in the United States constructed with polybutylene plastic
pipe. Shell Gil provided the resin to make this pipe. During 1995, Shell Ol
entered into a class settiement which should resolve most of the residential
plumbing claims. Certain claims, primarily those involving municipal water
districts and parties electing not to participate in the class settlement, remain
to be resolved, as does the allocation of costs among certain of the
defendants. Untit these matters, as well as the number of claimants in
the class, are known, the ultimate costs cannot be reasonably determined.

Group companies are subject to a number of other loss contingencies
arising out of litigation and daims brought by governmental and private
parties. Certain other contingent liabilities of Group companies, arising mainly
from guarantees for customs duties and third party indebtedness, amounted
to £953 million at December 31, 1996 {1995: £1,073 million).

In the judgement of the Directors of the Group Holding Companies no
losses, in excess of provisions made, which are material in relation to the
Graup financial position are likely to arise in respect of the foregoing matters,
although their occurrence may have a significant effect on periodic resuits.

The operations and earmnings of Group companies continue, from time to
time, to be affected to varying degrees by political, legislative, fiscal and
regulatory developments, including those relating to environmental protection,
in the countries in which they operate. The industries in which Group
companies are engaged are also subject to physical risks of various types. The
nature and frequency of these developments and events, not all of which are
covered by insurance, as well as their effect on future operations and earnings,
are unpredictable.



(c} Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange derivatives, including forward exchange contracts and

cial instruments
{ 1, . . .
tf} companies, in the normal course of business, use varicus types of

ial instruments which expose the Group to market or credit risk. These

éi recognised in the Statement of assets and liabilities {‘on-balance
‘off-balance sheet’ financial instruments. To the extent that financial
re used to manage exposures, estimated fair values of these

IWili offset, and be recognised concurrently with, gains and losses

with the underlying transactions.

companies have procedures and policies in place to limit the

currency swaps/options, are used by some Group companies. Group
companies do not trade in these derivatives, but rather use forward exchange
contracts to maintain an appropriate currency balance for investments of a
trading nature. Group companies also use these instruments to hedge future
transactions and cash flows.

The total contract/noticnal amounts and estimated fair values of Group
companies’ forward exchange contracts and currency swaps/options at

credit exposure to any counterparty or market. These procedures Decernber 31 are given in the table below:

ad geographical spread of Group companies’ activities limit the

T T 1

Ll
Estimated

B ?sure to concentrations of credit or market risk. C:::;;; Tamared C:z;:;; E:;R:E:
event of a counterparty defaulting on payments due to Group amount amount

the resutting losses, if any, would be limited to the fair values of 1996 1995

ents on which the default occurred. The contract/noticnal amounts Emilhon

fiparjcial instruments outstanding give an indication of the extent of the ~ Forward exchange contracts 3,458 9 4808 15

Cusrency swaps/options 596 (1) 653 (20)

whigh approximates to the fair values.
The amount of hedging gains or losses on these instruments which had been
deferred at December 31, 1996 and at December 31, 1995 in respect of firm

commitments was not significant.

Onh-bc lance sheet financial instruments

qc:ia:!l in"'ciuments in the Statement of assets and liabilities include cash,

. elqgiivalgnts, short-term securities, trade receivables, short-term and

Jebt. The estimated fair values of these instruments approximate

darryi ;lamounts. Same Group companies operate as traders in crude oil and products. These

E‘ niiainder of this note relates to off-balance sheet financiat companies use commodity swaps and options in the management of their
s | pricing and timing risks. In addition, some other Group companies use

; i commaodity swaps and options to hedge the price and timing risks on

kgfrest rate risk underlying business transactions. The effects of transactions in these

p companies use derivatives, and in particular interest rate swaps/ instruments are reflected in sales and purchase costs.

3 agreements and interest rate caps, to manage their exposure to The total contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values of Group

$ i interest rates and thus to help achieve target levels of interest companies’ commodity swaps/options at December 31 are given in the

(d) Commodities

2xpense. The effect of these derivatives is reflected, as appropriate, table below:
{ . .
'%?ense or interest income, : — : - ,
: total contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values of Group Contract/ Estimated Contract/ Estimated
T i notional fair vatue notional fair value
panies’interest rate swaps/forward rate agreements and interest rate caps amount amount
ecember: 31 are given in the table below: 1998 1395
b £ million
T ] T 1 .
Contract/ Estimated Contract/ Estimated Trading purposes:
| . notional fair value notional fair value assets 392 27 379 28
. amaunt amount
1996 1995 liabitities 538 {33) 343 (26)
] £ million Not for trading purposes 219 113* 124 5)
est rate swaps/forward rate
ements anH interest rate caps 3,932 (18) 4545 10

*Includes deferred gains of £116 million on certain commodity swaps, the
results of which will be matched against the related hedged transactions.

The average fair values of commodity swaps/options used for trading
purposes during 1996 were: assets of £31 million and liabilities of £32 million
{1995: net hability of less than £1 million). Trading losses of £7 million arising
on commodity swaps/options were included in 1996 income {1995 gains
of £3 million).

Group companies also enter into forward sales and purchase contracts
for commodities which may be settled by the physical delivery or receipt of
the commodity. These contracts are not included in the above amounts.

t'of hedging gains or losses on these instruments which had
red at December 31, 1996 and at December 31, 1995 in respect of
itments was not significant.
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I\?IENTARY INFORMATION - OIL AND GAS

Jar\'t'itie slof proved oil and gas reserves are shown in the tables on this and the following page. Proved reserves are the estimated quantities of oil and gas

geolo ic

ted to
will be
3‘{1ies

gical and engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing economic

:)eratirg conditions. Proved developed reserves are those reserves which can be expected to be recovered through existing wells with existing equipment
:)eratlrg methods. The reserves repcrted exclude valumes attributabie to oil and gas discoveries which are not at present considered proved. Such reserves
iy mcluded when technical, fiscal and other conditicns allow them to be economically developed and produced. Proved reserves are shown net of any

ttes ofJ crude oil or naturai gas that are expected to be taken by others as royalties in kind but do not exclude certain quantities related to royaties

be paid in cash or those related to fixed margin contracts. Commencing in 1996, proved reserves include certain quantities of crude oil or natural gas
3 produced under arrangements which involve Group companies in upstream risks and rewards but do not transfer title of the product to those

¥ and| gias reserves cannot be measured exactly since estimation of reserves involves subjective judgement and arbitrary determinations. Therefore
I

' imates are subject to revision.

- :
i i.‘:1‘:::1 natural gas liquids

r{;ies’ estimated net proved reserves of crude cil and natural gas liquids at the end of the year, their share of the net proved reserves of associated

anies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.
T T T T 1 T T T T 1 T T T T 1
Eastern Wastern Eastern Western Eastern Western
Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere
. Europe Other usa Other Total Europe Qther USA Other Tatal Europe Other USA Other Total
. 1996 1995 1994
i wiltion barrels erilfion barrels million barrels
i| elpped and undeveloped reserves
 dotfipanjes:
i : yeir 1,236 4,812 2018 412 8,478 1317 4731 2,040 481 8,569 308 4736 2203 497 8,744
r‘i -and ; lassifications 207 353 {8) 255 807 685 323 (34) 47 a01 47 187 {111} 7 130
q' coyery - 64 82 2 148 48 89 16 1 154 108 &9 7 9 213
i ' discoveries 198 S50 81 68 397 1 58 173 18 260 45 114 87 3 249
sés Of iqerals in place - 4 43 - 47 - 7 2 - 9 - - 6 19 25
in place (1) - (16) (4}] (18) - {20) {18) 87 (125) - {25) - - {25}

(204} (396} (185) (45} (810) (195) (386) (161) {48)  (790) (191 (370} (152) (54 (767}

1,436 4,887 2,035 691 9,049 1236 4812 2018 412 8478 1,317 4731 2,040 481 8,569

iated companies - Group share:

ing of year 268 376 380

ditions, fevisions and reclassifications 51 25 29

tion || (33) {33) (33)

year | | 386 368 376
Lo 9,435 8,846 8945
D j

d ‘developed reserves of Group companies

fing of year 581 2,200 1,287 316 4,384 612 2202 1,322 274 4510 508 2,269 1,422 410 4609

yeal, 740 1,809 1318 327 4284 581 2200 1,287 316 4384 612 2202 1322 374 4510

iR

k1

-i{y ji-nterefsts' share of proved reserves of Group companies

B - 78 - 69 147 - 57 - 69 126 - 61 - 67 128




I
unf"al gas
ip companies’ estimated net proved reserves of natural gas at the end of the year, their share of the net proved reserves of associated companies at the end
‘inef‘ye ar] and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.
T;ﬁese quantities have not been adjusted to standard heat content,
b [ . . ? _ | . . . _ . . . ' _
Eastern Western Eastern Western Eastern Western
Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere
Europe Other usa Other Total Europe Other uUsa Other Total Europe Qther usa Other Total
1996 1995 1994
; ) thousand million standard cubic feet thousand million standard cubic feet thousand million standard cubic feet
:at:l developed and undeveloped reserves
'pi orﬁg’:'anies:
' g ¢f year 24905 9985 5,382 2,601 42,873 25005 10536 5546 2673 43760 25879 11687 4911 2781 45258
otls and reclassifications 667 4,405 212 (224) 5,060 827  (115) 78 112 748 (185)  (788)  (69) 21 (1,022
el recdvery - 6 - 947 69 28 - 3 136 73 26 1 4 104
ighs ohH discoveries 876 34 594 150 1663 14 9 731 . 7 861 358 46 1,200 102 1,706
s8s of Minerals in place 8 1 144 - 153 - - 7 - 7 - - 73 3 76
| {lmirlerals in place (3) (1) (4200 (39) (463) (9) {4  (182) - (195 (1) (2) - - {3)
| ihn || (1.323) (535) (658) (240) (2,756) (1,101} (469} (644)  (230) (2444 (1,118 (433} (570} (238) (2,359)
! ﬂéar i 25,130 14,8306 5260 2,257 47,477 24505 9985 5382 2601 42873 25005 10536 5546 2673 43,760
I
{:i'.!.ed companies — Group share:
nifig of year 4,734 4947 5195
ditions,|revisions and reclassifications 1,048 17 (33}
sction (232) (230) (215)
Ayear|. 5,550 4724 ' 4,947
] 53,027 47,607 48,707
PO
édfde\ g{oped reserves of Group companies
Wi of year 11,028 4367 3464 2027 20882 11038 3479 3646 1936 20099 11427 2727 3712 2,333 19999
of ygar | -] 11,869 3.727 3272 1,684 20552 11024 4367 3464 2027 20882 11038 3479 3646 1936 20099
A1
HRE
ity i te:rests'share of proved reserves of Group companies

1 - 181 - 460 641 - - - 528 528 - - - 545 545
i




|
| I
I
i

MMARISED FINANCIAL DATA

ome data
: T 12 T T — 1 T ¥ T T — 1
1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992
£ million USE millign (1
| oceig ds
; 190149 84957 75769 75203 65091 156542 134,118 116027 112977 3 14,295
hicals | 9,364 9,740 7,221 6,724 5963 14609 15385 11069 10102 10459
K 408 393 347 380 685 638 620 531 570 1.212
' 113 359 980 1,44] 1373 175 567 1,482 2,165 2414
it Blodeeds 110034 95449 84317 83748 73113 171968 150690 129108 135814 128420
afes,|excise duties and similar levies 27,955 25854 22388 20398 18087 43,651 40818 34779 30641 31795
rocesds 82073 69595 61929 63350 55026 128313 109,872 94830 95173 56625
]
ngs by industry segment
digas{ | Exploration and Production 3,245 1,866 1,538 2000 1,862 5,083 2947 2,363 3,000 3.227
T T Refining and Marketing 2,036 1517 2,085 1,762 1,243 3,166 2,398 3,193 2648 2,202
aicals 762 1,092 340 {409} (223) 1,186 1,731 534 (618) (367)
rindustry segments 12 11 (98) (48) 72) 18 178 {129) {71 (129)
mgs from operations 6,055 4,586 3,865 3,305 2810 9,453 7254 5951 4959 4,933
drate iterps (193) {95) 280 {295) 285 (300) (150) 433 (447) 490
witylinterests (171) (116) {75) {i0) a1 (267) (185) {117 (i5). (54
indfime for the year 5,691 4375 4,070 3,000 3,064 8,886 6919 6.267 4,497 5369
i

h:f ¢ <f§§|es of the volumes sold in the period is based solely on the avera
v nies) and allowance is made for the estimated tax effects, earnings o

ge cost of supplies incurred in the same period {instead of usin,
n this estimated current cost of supplies basis would be as follows:

g the first-in first-out (FIFQ) method of inventary accounting used by most

dgas; Refining and Marketing

1,648

1.448

2,010

1,989 1,284 2,554 2,292 3082 2.98% 2,272
Is| 762 1,092 340 {409) (206} 1,186 1,731 534 {618) (337)
nfsion an estimated current cost of supplies basis 5,303 4,306 3.995 3,227 3122 8,274 6813 6,156 4338 5,469
11—
i j aﬁd liabilities data {(at year end)
el and; current assets 73247 75965 69135 67453 66328 124,140 117,602 107852 99830 100819
et dssets 5927 4,773 4991 4563 4,454 10,645 7,389 7.786 6,753 6,770
[
debt | | 6,971 8256 7.443 7,798 8073 11,816 12782 (1610 11541 12270
nt Com.pémies‘ interest in Group net assets 37177 37,970 35,988 34,859 34,113 63,006 58,781 56,142 51,591 51,851
ity fnterests 2,015 2,006 1,205 1,056 874 3,415 3,106 1,880 1,563 1,329
tal employed 46,863 48232 44636 43713 43,060 78,237 74669 69632 64695 65450
o
ih flow data
* 3nd 1993 {estated in 1994)
1 ﬂow provided by operating activities 10,653 9,424 7638 6,832 7124 16,619 14873 11,718 10,272 12,543
al eXpenditure Gincluding capitafised leases) 7,039 6951 6,171 5,558 5240 11,023 10,965 9,482 8,355 9,104
1 flow uséd in investing activities 6,412 6,557 4692 4301 4523 10,049 10,338 7,199 7,363 7,906
1 floly pravided by/(used in) financing activities (368) (313) 242 (74} 465 (604) (467) 321 (81) 763
dends paid 3,300 2976 2539 2375 2212 5,149 4711 3,890 3,608 3,874
ea'g h(Dm:’ rease) in cash and cash equivalents 180 (261} 713 {574) 1,256 943 {459 1,425 (1,022) 775
T
-1? ;,F.;tatistics
o
-ncbrf]'e 3s'a percentage of average net assets 15.%% 11.8% 11.5% 8.7% 9.7%
m bn'avt ra:ge capital employed® 13.2% 10.6% 10.4% 7.9% 9.0%
debt ratjo{®) 151%  171%  167%  178%  187%
turt?\ on awra?ge capital employed is calculated as follows: net income plus mincrity

st expense
o

al debt ray

i

i
1
i
1
I
I
1

[
;
1
I
i

asi & peicentage of average <apital employed.

@ is caleulated a5 follows: total debt a5 a percentage of capital employed.

interests plus total interest expense, less 1ax on the
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tﬁardised measure of discounted future cash flows

States accounting principles require the disclosure of a standardised measure of discounted future cash ilows, relating to proved oil and gas reserve
ties. In-order to prepare the informaticn a number of arbitrary assumptions are prescribed about the future, despite political, technical and economic

ailntyl(As a result the information so calculated does not provide a reliable measure of future cash flows from proved reserves, nor does it permit a realistic
n"is‘on“o be made of one entity with ancther because the assumptions used cannot reflect the varying circumstances within each entity. In additicn a

ntial but unknown proportion of future real cash flows from oil and gas producing activities is expected to derive from reserves which have already been

sred, but which cannot yet be regarded as proved.
1

T T T 1 T T T T - 1 T T ¥ T —/
i Eastern Western Eastern Waestern Eastern Western
l i Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphera Hemisphere Hemisphere Hemisphere
| Europe Other Usa Other Total Europe QOther USA Other Total Europe Other usa Other Total
1996 1495 1994
' ) £ million £ million £ million
'.alhsh nilows 55,197 71,892 37,247 8,128 172,464 50,723 53570 26,501 5329 136073 47,715 45154 23878 6546 123,293
%duc't on and development costs 15,858 20,132 10,306 2,351 48,647 17,333 172,791 10611 1871 47606 19802 16,069 11,288 2550 49709
!: expenses 18,408 36,317 8,822 2,024 65,571 14942 24,481 4,549 1,202 45174 12,459 19394 3452 1.373 36678
n_iI cast) flows 20,931 15,443 18,119 3,753 58,246 18,448 11,248 11,341 2256 43293 15454 9,691 9,138 2623 36,906

.Ej'“ unting cash flows at 10% 9,200 6,415 7,199 1,544 24,358 9029 4803 4597 933 19362 7492 4197 4008 1,096 16,793

-ar,ﬁlsed measure of discounted

. _:,ish flows 11,731 9,028 10,920 2,209 33,888 9419 6445 6744 1,323 23931 7962 5494 5130 1527 20113
?
ljl companies - Group share: 1,629 887 939
L
wﬁbter@sts - 116 - 219 335 - 108 - 184 292 - 74 - 209 283

[
e% standardised measure of discounted future cash flows
f

i 1996 1995 1994

: }‘. £ million
ranges finiprices and production costs 17,363 7,055 3,801
i;orijs, d sc:overies and improved recovery 4,669 2,383 2,106
ises and sales of minerals in place (145) {602) 37
ins of pievious reserve estimates 5,791 1,939 715
sprent cost related to future production {721) (1,388) (1.751)
ind .trabsfers of oil and gas, net of production costs (10,284) {7.640) {6,523}
sprient cost incurred during the year 2,430 2,458 2,242
ion of discount 4,185 3,553 2531
1ange in income tax (13,331) (3,940) (1.218)
change in standardised measure during the year 9,957 3818 1,940

1
|
i

J

T
I
1o
3
!
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TIONAL COMPARISONS 1992-1996

1 gas liquids.

o .
Jures s!‘wwn in these tables represent the totals reported by Group companies, reflecting their dealings
wird parties and with assodiated companies; natural gas and coal sales, however, include the Group
Lo + . . o . . . .
of these assodiated companies, Crude gil supply, ol sales and refinery processing intake figures include

1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992
.:‘ ply thousand barrels daily Natural gas sales million cubic feet daily
: 3,193 2,841 2555 2519 1,831 {including Group share of assodiated companies)
777 888 874 810 906 Eutope 3,409 2,869 2811 3083 3,061
. 1,796 1,653 1,754 1.840 1,686 Other Eastern Hemisphere 2,296 2,087 1,965 1,861 1,657
i Padffic | ; 495 462 415 400 397 USA 1,859 1907 1676 1565 1361
! w 1,606 1,375 1,323 1,168 1,240 Other Western Hemisphere 790 761 765 719 705
. da 320 279 281 285 250 8354 7624 7317 7228 6734
Westarr Hemisphere 353 326 299 288 261
P 8,540 7824  7.501 7310 6681 bilfion cubic matres a year
| Metric equivalent 82 74 71 71 66
I‘: | . million tonnes a year
¢ équfv‘a:fent 427 391 375 366 334 Chemicals sales: net proceeds £ miltion
’iF: ! Europe 4,133 4,243 3,035 274 2,807
Iﬁl% : thousand barrels daily Other Eastern Hemisphere 942 1,058 832 823 667
lings | , 2,218 2,155 2,001 1.9 1819 usa 3,401 3,409 2476 2302 1,767
f ] 664 628 611 556 510 Other Western Hemisphere 502 529 421 434 364
' el pils 1,860 1,722 1635 1,510 1.442 8,978 9,239 6,764 6,300 5,605
SNE 748 725 720 740 725
Sodiicts 826 741 696 657 613 Coal sales eillion tonnes
D) ‘u.d: cts 6,316 5971 5,663 5,374 5,109 (including Group share of associated companies)
B ' 1! 4,305 4,004 3678 3615 3,032 Internationally traded 138 130 114 129 139
OI sales 10,621 9,975 9341 8989 8141 Domestic sales 4.7 4.7 17 119 25.7
i 18.5 17.7 23.1 248 396
_!L | million tonnes a year
clﬂeqt. l'vbfent 531 499 467 449 407 Employees (average numbers) thousands
rol Europe 40 42 43 51 56
?mfi'y processing intake thousand barrels daily Other Eastern Hemisphere 25 26 26 25 26
eol 3,771 3,494 3,493 3493 3418 USA 23 23 22 24 28
stock 193 190 176 190 220 Other Western Hemisphere 13 13 15 17 17
e 3,964 3,684 3,669 3,683 3,638 101 104 106 117 127
W
w | 1,675 1595 1,608 1617 1550 € million
rEastem Hemisphere 995 873 833 815 772 Remuneration 3,562 3457 3346 3588 3401
0L 970 a7 905 917 972 Social law taxes 336 334 298 311 273
riestém Hemisphere 324 329 323 334 344 Pensions and similar obligations 11 164 258 240 376
k| 3,964 3684 3,669 3,683 3638 4,029 3,955 3903 4,139 4,050
i
. _m_ i million tonnes a year
Beqhivalent 198 184 183 184 182
1
&} and dry cargo fleets number of ships
nl IJe'i_nise-hired and time-chartered, at year end}
wikers | 75 76 84 99 100
itk arriers - - - - 4
carriers 7 8 3 3 a4
: milkion deadweight tornes
inkefs ; 8.2 84 85 10.6 103
slk carriers - - - - 06
JER
‘ ' thousand cubic metres
- arribrs 358 aa7 197 197 275
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Financial Calendar
]
Finandjal year ends

December 31, 1996

‘Announcements

Full yeariresults for 1996 February 13, 1997

F_i:ét qha'rter results: 1997 May 1, 1997*
Séf%ond quarter results: 1997 August 7, 1997*

ifThird quarter resuits: 1957 November 6, 1997*

IDﬁ idends — Ordinary shares

1996 Final: - Proposed dividend announced February 13, 1997
|t - Ex-dividend date (London) April 14,1997

[E - Record date April 18, 1997

| IE - Payment date May 21, 1997
1997[Inferim; - Announced September 11, 1997+
- Payment date November, 1997+

Dividends - Preference shares: Payment dates

| 5V% First Prefevence shares Aprit 1 and October 1

February 1 and August 1

| 7% Sbcond Preference shares

‘ H

! i

| Report and accounts
r Publication

April 11,1997

Annlsal General Meeting

May 14, 1997

1
¥ The dates shown are provisional and subject te final confirmation.

Capltal gains tax
IFor the purposes of United Kingdom capital gains tax, the market values of the
;Co npany‘s shares were:

April 6, 1965 March 31, 1982

Ordinary shares of 25p each:
! Registered 27.50p 125.00p
! Bearer 27.1p 126.33p
First Preference shares of £1 each 78.75p 37.50p
. Second Preference shares of £1 each 97.81p 49.50p

N 8| AII values ate adjustad to reflect capitalisation issues between the relevant dates and March 10, 1697.

If the proposed 2 for 1 capitalisation issue is approved at the Aanval General Meeting the above values for
Qrcﬂnury sharas will require further adjustment from June 30, 1997

Enguiries

Share Registration

Enquiries concerning shareholdings in Shefl Transport such as change of address,
dividend payments and share certificates should be addressed to the Registrar:
Lloyds Bank Registrars,

The Causeway, Worthing,

West Sussex BN99 6DA

Telephone: 01903-833397 Fax: 01903-833012

Nev:r York Shares

Al enquiries concerning the New York Shares should be addressed to the Depository:
The Bank of New York

101 Barclay Street,

New York NY 10286

Telephone: 800-524 4458 Fax: 212-571 3050

Investor Relations (Institutional Shareholders)
Please contact Group Investor Relations:

Shell international Limited

FTC Divisicn

Shell Centre, London SE1 7NA

Telephone: 0171-934 3856 Fax; 0171-934 3702

Group Enquiries

Enquiries relating to activities of companies in the Royal Dutch/Shell Group may
be sent to the Shareholder Relations Office, Shell Centre, London SE1 7NA.
Telephone: 0171-934 6535 Fax: 0171-934 6625

For matters not mentioned above please write to: The Company Secretary,
The “Sheli” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c, Shell Centre, London SE1 7NA,
Telephone: 0171-934 3363 Fax: 0171-934 5153

Publications

More detailed financial and statistical information about the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
of Companies is given in the booklet Financial and Operational Information
1992-1996. Copies are available from Group Investor Relations, London, at the address
shown above,

Aversion of this Annual Report, together with other information about the Royal Dutch/
Shell Group of Companies, can be accessed at the following World Wide Web address:
nttp/ fwwwishell.com

The general prindples on which the conduct of the affairs of Rayal Dutch/Shell Group
Companies is predicated are detailed in the Statement of General Business

" Principles, available from $hell International Limited, SLBPA Divisicn, Shell Centre,
London SE1 7NA, Tefephone: 0171-934 5293 Fax: 0171-934 5555
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The paper used in this Report is manufactured by the Enso Group in Finland. Timber obtained from

sustainably managed forests in Finland and western Russia forms the base pulp which is treated by the
most advanced oxygen bleaching process, The energy used Is preduced wholly from the incineration of
waste products with excess energy being fed to the local electricity geid.

Tne manufacturer is accredited with 15O 9002 Quality Assurance and is working to the IS0 14001

Environmental Management System currently in preparation by tha International Organization for

Standardization. The paper has been awarded the Nordic Swan envirenmental labal for tow emissions
during manufacturs,




